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CHAIR MOLINA: .. .(gavel). .. The July 11, 2006 Committee of the Whole meeting is now in session. For
the record we have in attendance the Vice-Chair of the Committee Dain Kane, Committee Members Riki
Hokama, Joseph Pontanilla, Michelle Anderson, and Danny Mateo. Excused is Member Tavares, as
well as Member Carroll. Member Johnson will not be attending our meeting tonight due to a family
matter.
IS
discontinuation of
Members, we have two
on our agenda,
54,
Less-Than-Container-Load cargo to and
Kahului and Kaunakakai
by Young
as wen as a resolution opposing commencement of the Hawaii Superferry at Kahului Harbor.

Before we continue with our other matters here, Chair would like to take the time to acknowledge Staff
that is present with us tonight. We have our Committee Analyst, Richelle Kawasaki Lu, as well as
Committee Secretary, Clarita Balala.
The Chair will proceed in the following fashion, Members. We will have a presentation from the State
Department of Transportation, to be followed by a presentation from Young Brothers, and then a
concluding presentation done for us by the Superferry Organization.
Now, Members, the Chair would like to just make a brief comment before we start. I realize these
matters have been a source of contentiousness as well as some emotional concerns and economic
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concerns, and I realize that it is a very, very difficult issue to deal with, but I would ask you, the
members of our public, to assist me as the Chairman to help facilitate our proceedings tonight by giving
each other respect whether we agree or disagree with what is said, so to allow us to proceed smoothly
with our meeting as well as allow for civil dialog between Council Members and the representatives
from the State, Young Brothers, and Superferry.
So with that said, we will take a brief recess so we can get our facilities set up for a presentation from
the State. Recess, subject to the call of the Chair... .(gavel) . ..

RECESS:

6:33 p.m.

RECONVENE:

6:35 p.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel). .. The Committee of the Whole meeting for July 11, 2006 is now reconvened.
We have from the State Department of Transportation to do a presentation for us, we have the Deputy
Director of the State DOT, Mr. Barry Fukunaga. Mr. Fukunaga, if you will.
MR. FUKUNAGA: Thank you, Chair Molina and Council Members. Thank you for allowing us the
opportunity to be here. I realize that the evening is anticipated to be very long and, therefore, I'll keep
my presentation brief, and if you will indulge me, I will read my prepared script for you.
I am here tonight as part of a team to address the concerns that the Maui County Council and the
community may have about operations in Kahului Harbor and the (inaudible) the Hawaii Superferry.

Joining me tonight are Director of Transportation, Rod Haraga; the Deputy Director from the
Department of Business, Economic Development and Tourism, Mark Anderson; and from the
Department of Agriculture, Carol Okada and Lyle Wong.
There have been attempts at a statewide ferry system in the past. The State's position in all cases has
really been the same. The State has always supported these efforts and we support the commencement
of service by the Hawaii Superferry as well and really the need for a statewide system, a ferry system

We ,",VJ.uu,u" to
of
options as possible for travel between our islands.

be

as

The Hawaii Superferry will provide an alternative that we as residents in an island State will have to
assist us in connecting and uniting our island communities.
The State has the responsibility to provide space for all harbor users. And to meet this obligation, DOT,
Harbors Division has worked cooperatively with, with the harbor users and the Superferry in this
particular incidence to determine the best use of the space that is available at Kahului Harbor. Through
the process, Pier 2 at Kahului was identified as the, the best location for the Superferry operation.
This is an aerial view of Kahului Harbor. Pier 1 is used to berth passenger cruise liners and other large
container ships and vessels that engage in cargo shipments, such as molasses, autos and, in some respect,
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fuel. Pier 2 would be used by the Hawaii Superferry and its shared used with Young Brothers, Ltd., the
barge operator. Pier 2 is also used for cement deliveries, fuel, and other items that are moved into and
out of Kahului. Pier 3 is used to accommodate fuel barges, interisland cargo, and is essentially too
shallow to accommodate the size of the vessel that Hawaii Superferry plans to operate.
When Hawaii Superferry applied for entry into Hawaii, into the Hawaii market, we treated their interest
no differently than we do other operators that has similar access. Hawaii commercial harbors operate on
a non-exclusive, shared use basis between all operators. This requires the cooperation and assistance of
all existing users to share the available berths and operational areas.
Hawaii Superferry's interest in providing an alternative form of passenger and commodity transportation
received both support and approval from the State Legislature and the Public Utilities Commission, and
that began the process that we're seeing unfold at this time.
We realize that the lack of information regarding the Superferry Operational Plans has caused many
concerns. We regret that we have not been able to provide more immediate information. However,
detailed information was being formulated during this time by Hawaii Superferry as part of their
operational information submittal requirements. The review of these plans at the 70 percent level is
currently underway, and we anticipate completion of... at least the State's review of these submissal,
submissions by the end of July. The final plan is scheduled to be delivered to us in November and final
review finished in December of this year.
A number of specific issues and concerns have been raised, which I would like to just touch on tonight.
The first is the EIS/EA requirement. The U.S. Department of Transportation's Maritime Administration
has determined, through a categorical exclusion, that an environmental review is not needed for Federal
loan guarantees. The State Office of Environmental Quality Control found that an environmental
assessment was not required in our situation either. These two determinations were also subject to
confirmation by the courts after series of legal challenges. To the best of our knowledge, no ferry
operation under the Maritime Administration has been required to obtain an EA. Other carries, such as
PASHA; the car shipment company, Young Brothers;
cruise ships and other cargo operators were
never required or
are required to provide an
As far as security inspections go,
Superferry is required to submit to
Department of
Security, through the U.S. Coast Guard, a detailed security plan
accordance with published Federal
regulations.
As far as agriculture inspection is concerned, the Superferry is devising a system for agricultural
inspections, and they have been working with the State Department of Agriculture on a regular basis to
understand both the State Plant and Animal quarantine restrictions and on, on ... and the procedures that
they would adopt for monitoring the movement of plants and domestic animal and non-domestic animals
between our islands. The Superferry will be establishing Standard Operating Procedures for vehicle
inspections, and HDOA will be reviewing these operating procedures and advising on the acceptability
of the specific processes for vehicle inspection to prevent the movement of contrabands, soil, or pests.
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Traffic impacts. The DOT did receive from Superferry the draft Traffic Impact Study in May and is
currently under review. This study analyzes the impact of the Superferry operation in a worst case, peak
traffic situation. The review should be completed by the end of this month, and currently, it is being
undertaken, that review is being undertaken by the Department of Transportation's Highways Traffic
Branch. Once reviewed, we'll be able to make comments on traffic impacts and recommend solution to
any traffic concerns.
Operational Plans. The DOT also received the 70 percent, as I mentioned, 70 percent Intermediate
Operational Plan from Superferry in June. It was also under, this is also under review and as I
mentioned previously, that we expect to finish this within a matter of weeks. At the end of July, we will
be providing a response to Hawaii Superferry, and at that point we'd be better able to
discuss ... Operational Plan information that was submitted to us.
There was a question or there have been questions raised about liquidated damages ... and what we refer
to as 18,000 a day issue. As clarification, part of Superferry's obligations to secure their Federal loan
guarantee, they were required to begin operations by a specific date following loan closure. This
arrangement is intended to provide assurance to the Maritime Administration that they will be
commencing service within an agreed period, within an agreed period and begin loan repayment. This,
this condition became part of the Operating Agreement between the Superferry and the State of Hawaii
DOT, and it is found in the form of what we call liquidated damages clause that would be, that would in
fact essentially impose a penalty of 18,000 a day if the State failed to provide and have ready the State
furnished equipment to allow the ferry to begin operations. The DOT, Harbors Division has included a
liquidated damage clause in, in our contract with Healy Tibbets Builders, our barge development
contractor, barge and ramp development contractor. If the contract is unable to deliver the State
furnished equipment on time, it is their financial obligation to pay the State $18,000 per day. No State
tax dollars are involved since this financial obligation is required of our contractor. If the
commencement of Superferry's operation is delayed by the State for any reason other than completion
ofthe State furnished equipment, the State may (inaudible), may incur a financial obligation.
items under
As far as the LCL, the less-than-container-Ioad issue which is currently one of
consideration,
Operations by Young Brothers requires significantly more space than a comparable
amount
space needed for
container cargo
also generate higher
and increased congestion.
Freight consolidation and deconsolidation is an activity
can be conducted outside
harbor
greater efficiency and less traffic congestion, really benefiting the activity that occurs there today.
Based on the need for shared use of Pier 2, adjustment is needed to decrease YB' s operating space,
obviously, accommodating a new entrance. In order to meet their anticipated demand for full container
load handling and address the reduction of space, the State has agreed to remove two buildings that are
currently situated there to increase space for handling full containers based on Young Brothers
announced decision to discontinue the LCL services, and the depiction there identifies the particular
facilities that I, I just referenced.
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The State is very concerned about the impact that the lost of LCL service by YB will have on Maui
residents and businesses. We have formed a team to find solutions, and at this point I understand that
we're (inaudible) solutions to this issue. The team will identify alternative shipping solutions and work
with Maui partners to ensure a smooth transition.
We look to the Maui County Council as a partner in this effort and we are open to suggestions that this
body may have on how to move forward in finding solutions to this issue. Under no condition will
there, will we allow a situation to develop where Maui residents and businesses do not have shipping
options before Young Brothers discontinues their service.
In closing, the DOT, Harbors Division apologizes to the public and to the Maui County Council,
certainly, for the lack of information that has led the Council to issue a resolution or consideration... a
resolution requesting a delay in the Hawaii Superferry operations, simply because of a lack of detailed
information being readily available to you. We remain in support of providing the people of Hawaii
with the option of a statewide ferry service, but we'll work with the businesses, community, and
residents of all islands to determine solutions to the LCL issue and other concerns that may be brought
before us. The State Harbors Division is on schedule to deliver the equipment needed to allow the
Superferry to begin their operations on time, and we will strive to improve communications as we move
forward.
The following timeline identifies the sequence of deliverables and evaluations associated with the
commencement of the ferry service. And if you will note for the remainder of this year, we identify the
submission of both and completion of both the traffic studies and the Operational Plans. And going into
2007, the general development and implementation sequence in terms of what the Superferry, the
operator, is responsible for putting in pier and harbor improvements ... and recognizing Young Brothers'
interest in discontinuing the LCL service in January of next year. And ultimately, the steps leading up to
what we believe would be the implementation of the ferry service, which would be in July of next year
of2007.
And, again, I thank you
opportunity.

the opportunity to address your body and

and mahalo for

MOLINA:
you
Mr.
Members,
going to
a short
we're going to set up next for our presentation from Young Brothers. Before we break,
Chair would
recess,
ask members of the public to please tum off all cell phones and pagers. Recess ... meeting
subject to the call of the Chair. ., . (gavel) . ..

RECESS:

6:48 p.m.

RECONVENE:

6:52 p.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: .. . (gavel) . .. The July 11, 2006 Committee of the Whole meeting has now reconvened.
We now have Young Brothers representatives to do a presentation and at the mic will be
Mr. Glenn Hong. Mr. Hong, if you will.
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MR. HONG: Thank you, Mr. Chair and Members of the Committee. Can you hear me? ... Okay. Let me
introduce members of my team, first of all. I have with me Mr. Vic Angoco, who is the Vice President
and General Manger of Young Brothers. He's in charge of all of YB operations throughout the State.
Also, joining me here in the blue shirt is Vic [sic], Vic [sic] Catalani. Vic [sic] is our Vice President.
... (chuckle) . .. I'm sorry, Roy Catalani. I've been at this too long.
ALL: .. .(chuckle) . ..
MR. HONG: Roy is our Vice President for Strategic Planning and Governmental Affairs, and both of these
gentlemen also have full authority to speak on behalf of Young Brothers.
I'm Glenn Hong, President of Young Brothers, and thank you for this opportunity. First of all, we're
here to talk about Young Brothers' request to exit the ...what we call the LCL, that stands for
less-than-container-Ioad cargo movements. That includes palletized cargo, boxes--both reefer and
dry--anything that's less than full container load, and that's to and from Kahului, and that's the result of
the reallocation of space in 2007 that we will talk about in great detail here.
This is a pending application in front of the PUC and we have had public hearings in all islands, and
those were completed last Saturday.
First of all our challenge, and that's meeting Maui's daily cargo needs. We average about five barges
weekly. As an aside, so far this week, Sunday, yesterday, and today, we have brought five, five barges
to Maui. We will have another one tomorrow and another one on, on Friday. So a little bit unusual we
had seven...we will have seven barges this week.
In 2005, we had 277 barge calls to Maui. So what does that mean? We have a tremendous number of
challenges relative to the limited yard space that we have in Kahului Harbor. The cargo growth that we
have seen in this island has been very significant, and for quite a number of years we have been asking
for additional space to continue our operations. So we are currently requiring more space and we are
planning for larger barges.
fact, our two largest barges currently call
the port of Kahului.
Now, statewide Young Brothers has had a 65
cargo growth since the year 2000,
growth has even
more dramatic than that. And so instead
within
port of Kahului
additional space that we require today, we are going to lose about a quarter of our yard in 2007. So
given that situation, we will not be able to, to tum a barge a single day.
This is a chart that was put together in ... by the State in 2000 and it looked at the area of Pier 2 and
Pier 3... 17.6 acres, and it consider all the users of this facility--Young Brothers, petroleum, gas,
cement, sand, and other users--and they projected that with a nom ... , a normal rate of growth for the
next 25 years, that by the year 2002 the capacity of the facility would be utilized and we would exceed
the capacity of the facility in 2003. As we have said, Young Brothers has felt that in the Pier 2 area we
have been exceeding the capacity for quite a number of years prior to this. In fact, a couple of things .. .I
want to note here is the actual rate of growth of cargo and, and utilization that we have had in the Pier 2
facility has far exceeded the blue bars that were projected here in 2000. Furthermore, this did not
anticipate that a quarter of our existing property would be allocated to another operation.
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This is an aerial of a typical Friday. You see sort of diagonal, going up to the right a gray barge. That's
a fuel barge that we must operate next to. And then the barge with the white forward portion of... at, at
the comer of Pier 2 and Pier 3 is our typical Monday, Wednesday, Friday barge that brings in all that
cargo. The blue outlined area is our operating facility as it stands today. There are a couple of other
areas in there. In the red circle is a cement, Hawaiian Cement silo area that we must operate around, and
then in the purple rectangle at the bottom, more of a trapezoid, we have A&B Property that we had
hoped would be acquired and, and incorporated into our facility prior to any allocation of space from
Young Brothers to the ferry operations.
So we had been working with the State and, and the ferry trying to identify the, the areas that we
couldn't give up, and the State made a decision that the area in red--and you have to look at the area
inside of the blue line--that the area in red would be allocated to the Superferry operations in 2007, and
that represents the 23 percent loss of space that I referred to earlier. As you can see if you look
carefully, that there ...this includes a lot of area toward the bottom which has automobiles as well as
employee parking, and then as you go up towards the left, row after row of containers on chassis; and as
you tum to the right, more containers on chassis. Then that long stretch going up to the end of the pier,
we have a lot of mixed cargo ... some of 'em haz ... , hazardous cargo and refrigerated cargo, and at the
end of the pier we have a lot of space for our containers. All of those will have to be replaced. All this
area will have to be replaced and space found for those in the future.
Okay. So our challenge is the impact of YB' s existing lack of space that we experience today as well as
the additional loss of space in 2007. A couple of transportation professionals have looked at this and the
conclusions are the same.
An independent study was done by Mercator Transport Group and this was issued in December of 2005,
and in looking at Kahului, they said that the existing shortage of space will have major service impacts
absent mitigating measures: including "loss of off-island markets due to the inability to get local
products to market in a timely and efficient manner, disruption in the supply of construction material
and resulting impact to the construction sector, shortages of basic necessities". They further said that
.. "the currently planned location for the ferry terminal at
additional loss of space will, will result
Pier 2B
significantly impact the ongoing operations of Young Brothers
a variety of
improvements on the facilities and adjustment to operations are made at the port".
State
communications to Young Brothers, said that "extremely limited
Department of Transportation,
amount of space" will require YB to "transition away
activity at the harbor". "Relocation of
LCL activity outside of the harbor will provide a safer work environment through the reduction in
vehicular traffic at the yard and pier areas".
So the question is why can't YB just continue to deliver LCL cargo as it does today even with the loss of
space?
I'm going to ask Vic Angoco to come up and talk about the operational challenges that we have with
this situation. Vic.
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MR. ANGOCO: Thanks, Glenn. I'm going to come up to the front. ... Mr. Chair, Council Members, just a
point of clarification on... earlier it was stated that it was exiting LCL cargo for Maui and Kaunakakai
Harbor. It is just Maui's Harbor... to and from Maui. Kaunakakai is not affected.
So why can't YB just continue to deliver LCL cargo as it does today? It's all a matter of space. Glenn
mentioned the amount of cargo that we moved between 2000 and 2005. In Ka ... , in Kahului alone
between 2000 and .. .2004 and 2005, the volume of cargo increased 21 percent '04 to '05. Year to date
in '06 we are at 7 percent and we'll probably hit 10 percent growth '06 over '05. So volumes continue
to grow. The port is already congested. We already exceed our capacity in the terminals today.
Approximately 75 percent of the, the traffic that comes through that facility is all attributed to the
delivery or pick up of LCL cargo. That's how much traffic that comes through this terminal. So we
have a very, we have a...we have a very big concern with congestion and safety, not only for the
employees, but also for the customers in that facility next year as we expect cargo to contin ... , cargo
volumes to continue to grow, and we will lose 23 percent of our space. So it makes it even that much
more tighter.
So the volumes continue to grow, Maui continues to boom. The challenge is how do we meet that, how
do we meet that service. Five barges a week today; this week we're actually going to move seven. If
we're at 23 percent less property and we need to, and we need to continue to move or provide the
service we have today and stay status quo, we cannot possibly fit all of that volume through that
terminal, a smaller terminal in the next year. So instead of five barges on average, we probably have to
go down to three which cuts 40 percent of our capacity into Kahului next year. So we could end up
reducing shipments and tailoring the barge, tailoring the cargo to the size of the terminal we
have ...would also, which would result in a delay, delay in cargo movement whether it be full container
load and/or LCL cargo.
Ifwe had to, if we had to perform LCL service on that terminal next year, the service level isn't going to
be as it is today. Today, you pretty much you can, you can pick up your LCL cargo the day after the
barge arrives. Tomorrow, we're going to have to stack containers or stack those flat racks with LCL
cargo the terminal, and we come three
a week with LCL cargo; 80 flat racks per sailing, 240 a
week.
had to do that, our priority is to turn
barge. It won't be to, to make LCL cargo available
we're going to
our schedule. So things
staged.
can
be van cargo, depending on
how
space we have available
Operating costs would obviously go up. We will continue to run
six days a week.
we have
to cut the service down to three barges a week, we're moving less volume, still playing [sic], still paying
a lot of costs, incurring a lot of costs to move ... move container traffic or cargo traffic through this
terminal.
Obviously complaints are going to be expected from our customers, not only in Maui, but also the
shippers on the different islands or the customers that Maui shippers send to on the different islands.
And our operation will be inefficient, rates will increase significantly.
This is a picture of the terminal today. It's the same picture that Glenn showed a little earlier. The
difference is we have this green highlighted area...this green bordered area. This green bordered area is
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the section of the terminal that is dedicated to 1ess-than-container-load cargo. This is our barge. We lay
down all our flat racks here. We break out all of the pallets, we put it in this warehouse ...this
warehouse along the perimeter. We handle LCL in this area, and reefer cargo LCL in this area now here.
That's how much space is dedicated to LCL cargo today. When we lose this facility, this area... between
this area and out here, I lose 150 container parking slots. In the facility today, there are 277 parking
slots. We also store cars here and employee parking here. Take all that away, I only have this area to
trying to find a home for 150 container parking spots. That isn't going to happen.
So our proposal is we level these two buildings, tum it into one big parking lot. At that point in time I'll
still be at 200 container parking slots, 77 short. It doesn't take into consideration the conversion ofLCL
into full container loads. So if you take that into consideration, I'll probably be still 120 short. I have
not even made room for cars, which is also a challenge out here, and I haven't made room for my
employee parking lot either.
So that's the challenge. How do you, how do you try to run through this facility next year status quo,
provide all this service, and still be able to run five barges a week? This pro ... , this is a problem. We
don't have any other space to grow. We ask for this space, A&B Property. Even if we got that
tomorrow, that'll buy us some time. Overtime we would've been ... probably a year and a half to two
years, we would've requested to exit LCL business service because the growth for Maui would far
exceed the capacity in this terminal.
We're here today because we're going to lose this space. So eventually we would've had, without any
additional space we would've had to stand before you and have an application with the PUC to exit
LCL.
So working with the customers shipping to and from Maui, YB will continue to work with freight
forwarders, consolidators as well as the business community.. .individuals as well as farmers to address
their concerns and find any working solution to address their issues with moving LCL cargo in the
future. We will continue to have community meetings with periodic updates and continue to follow up,
once again, with all our customers.
it
been for
conclusion,
State and to
throughout

last 106 years,
to

presentation. Members,
.. --(CHANGE OF
MOLINA: Thank you very much, sir, for
will
have
a
presentation
done
for
us by Superferry.
TAPE, start IB)-- " .from the recess we
... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

7:09 p.m.

RECONVENE:

7:11 p.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel) . .. The July 11, 2006 Committee of the Whole meeting is now back in session.
To do a presentation for us now is Mr. Terry O'Halloran of the Hawaii Superferry organization.
Mr. O'Halloran.
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MR.

o 'HALLORAN:

Thank you, Mr....thank you, Mr. Chair. Can you hear me okay? Aloha, everyone.
My name is Terry O'Halloran, I'm the Director of Public Affairs for Hawaii Superferry, and with me is
Terry White, our Executive Vice President of Operations; and we appreciate the, the Council for
allowing us to make a presentation.
Routes have been in existence for a long time. These are traditional commercial routes that we will be
using. The ferry transit time between Honolulu and Kahului is three hours. The first vessel will be
going from Honolulu to Kahului and also serving the island ofKauai.
The schedule that you see here is a little different than what we filed with the current. . .in our current
filing with the Public Utilities Commission. We have changed the schedule as you see it now or we will
request a change with the PUc. This change reflects results from our traffic study where these times
where we will be in Kahului are ... we will avoid the busy traffic times. And again, this is preliminary
because the schedule must be approved by the PUC before it's final. Our ferry will leave Honolulu at
6:30 and arrive in Kahului at 9:30 in the morning, and leave Kahului at 10:30 in the morning and arrive
back in Honolulu at 1:30. The second vessel will serve Big Island to Kawaihae and also to Kahului,
arriving at 9:00 p.m. and departing Kah ... , Kahului at 10:00 p.m. back to Honolulu.
Hawaii Superferry will provide an alternative way to travel between the islands. Our vessel is more
energy efficient than airlines, and this is an important factor as fuel prices climb. In case of hurricane,
our vessel can assist Civil Defense and move goods and people to where they're needed.
Everyday Affordable fares. We are regulated by the Public Utilities Commission, so cannot change our
fares very often. The rates we are showing you here are the rates for Maui and Kauai. The, the
non-peak is Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, and the peak rates are the other days of the week. You can
see the... well, the, the variety of fares. The advance internet fares is two weeks, two weeks in advance
notice. Delivery trucks, school buses can, will be able to use our ferry.
As mentioned, we have an Operating Agreement with the State of Hawaii, and this Operating
Agreement outlines the State's commitment and Hawaii Superferry's
State is
committed to providing barge and ramp infrastructure by
2007 to Kahului, and you see the
to
Kawaihae is December 2008.
Hawaii Superferry side is we have a 22-year service agreement to the
addition, we will guarantee
State a mlmrnmn
State and we pay fees to use these harbor facilities.
first three years.
annual amount of 2.3 million each year for
During the first four years of operation, Hawaii Superferry projects that it will pay $16.5 million into the
Department of Transportation-Harbors Special Fund. In addition, we'll pay another 16 million in
general excise tax that will go into the State General Fund. That red line across there shows the level of
our 2.3 miL .. , million annual guarantee during this period.
This is the layout for Kahului Harbor. . .. Roy, can you help me with...no it's here, here. Sorry, I
accidentally pressed a button.... We'll get it back. There it is. Thank you. Kahului Harbor Layout. If,
if I can, let me show you. Let me orient you here. This is Kaahumanu Avenue, Puunene Avenue,
Wharf Street. This is our facility, Pier 2. Here's our ferry, the barge and ramp, and this is Young
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Brothers area here as you saw in the previous slides. Each facility in the port in Kahului we, we will
have a passenger waiting and ticketing area and a ticket office. There'll also be a place where walk-on
passengers can pick up, can be picked up and dropped off, in this area here. The gold areas are, are
vehicle queuing areas. These areas are sufficiently large enough to hold the maximum number of
vehicles that will be going onboard the ferry for any voyage, and that means is that as, as vehicles enter
through here into the queuing areas, they will not be backing up onto Puunene or Kaahumanu Avenue.
Vehicles in this area will travel along this route to board the ferry on... go through the barge and onto
the ramp. Passengers from here will be shuttled down to the ferry area and will board via the gangways.
I want to note there's a moveable fence right here. That fence will separate Hawaii Superferry area from
the Young Brothers area for security and for safety reasons.
Security. Our security plan will be submitted to Homeland Security, and in this case the agency that's,
that we will be giving that to is the United States Coast Guard. The security plan is quite different than
it is for airlines. Some people are wondering about the security procedures. The security will be
considerably different than airlines, but it will include walk-on passengers, baggage, vehicles of course
while you're onboard, as well as the terminals. Hawaii Superferry will follow all of the security
procedures as outlined in the security plan. One thing about the security plan, it will not be made public
and this is according to Homeland Security rules.
Kahului Harbor and the canoe race area. Canoe paddling activities in Kahului are, are a major concern,
and we wanted to make sure that our operation and the canoe paddlers operations were ...were impacted
in minimal ways. It's important that we learn from the canoe organizations. We've, we had several
meetings with them so that we could understand where their regatta area is, which is in this area here.
Here's Pier 2 and here's where the ferry is. There's a security zone, a IOO-yard security zone around the
ferry. Now, I want to make a note, it's around the ferry, not around the facility. So when the ... when
it's at the pier, the security zone will not impact the race regatta area. The security zone will move when
the vessel enters and exits the port. Our captains will maintain a route very similar to what is shown in
the red here, and that security zone in this area will have some impact in activities in this area for the
brieftime they're going in and out ofthe harbor.
traffic along Kaahumanu
Traffic is an important concern for all of us. We know that
Avenue is congested. We've done traffic studies
you saw how we've adjusted our, our schedule,
times. We have. .
facilities
our... scheduled the ferries so that we can avoid those busy
Kahului Harbor, again, will be sufficiently large enough to handle the maximum load of vehicles going
on the ferry. Those traffic studies are now the Hawaii's division, Highways Division, Traffic Branch.
This vessel is going to be one of the most environmentally friendly vessels in, in Hawaii. It. .. all fluids
that might be leaked from a, any vehicles will be captured onboard. No fluids will be going into the
ocean. Those fluids will be disp ... , disposed of properly. In addition, there are no ballast tanks on this
type of vessel. So there will be no, no potential for alien aquatic species. In addition, we have zero
wastewater discharge, which means all wastewater will be maintained onboard the ship until it is docked
back in Honolulu in the evening, and then it will be disposed of properly there into the Honolulu sewer
system.
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Whale avoidance is a, a concern that we all share. Whale Avoidance Policy was developed over a
number of years with input from whale researchers, other experts, and with assistance with the
Humpback Whale National Marine Sanctuary Advisory Council. The SAC ... the, the Whale Avoidance
Policy was presented to the SAC in a meeting in May on Maui and was voted by that group to support
that in May of2005. Our entire Whale Avoidance Policy has been on our website for. .. since the early
part of this year and is there for all the details if you're interested to find out more about it.
Here's some of the highlights. First of all, during whale season we will change our routes. You can see
the routes here, the dotted line shows the routes when it's not whale season, and it goes through the very
whale-dense areas of... around Maui and Penguin Banks. During whale season those routes will be
changed to go around Penguin Banks to Kawaihae, on that voyage, and from Honolulu to Kahului it will
go on the north side of the shores of Molokai. In addition, when the vessel is in shallow waters, which
are defined by 100 fathoms or 600 feet, the vessel we will slow down in those areas, in these areas in
here--should we go through there--and in the areas that are closer to the ports. That speed we will slow
down to is to 25 knots or less. You ask why 25 knots or less? This speed was worked out with, with
Sanctuary managers and the SAC. It's a speed in which some other vessels travel at in Hawaiian waters,
making Hawaii Superferry similar to those vessels. In addition, we will hire and put onboard, hire and
train additional dedicated whale lookout people that will be on every, every voyage to help the captain.
Their only job is to lookout for whales. They'll be equipped with motion stabilizing and night vision
binoculars for those portions of our voyage that are in the evening. And I just want to also point out that
this vessel is jet drives; there are no propellers on, on the ferry.
Alien pest species. This is another area of, of concern for us and the community. We, Hawaii
Superferry and the Department of Agriculture, have been collaborating to address the alien pest species
issue. Only plants and propagative plant parts that have been inspected and have a passed sticker will be
allowed onboard. Hawaii Superferry will educate passengers via a number of ways onboard through our
website linking to other websites, tickets, signage, et cetera. We are collaborating with Department of
Agriculture. They're going, they will help us develop and participate in a training program for our staff,
an ongoing effort by our company to study and continue to dialog and, and find practical ways that we
can help with this, with this issue.
I, I know that the Department
these
there.
As was
our
Operation Plans were submitted
and the review by
Harbors should be done in July. The Final Operational Plans and when we say Operation Plans, that
includes, that includes traffic,
have our Whale Avoidance Policy which is all part of the 70 percent,
it will have basically all the details on how we plan to operate. That is due in November and DOT,
Harbors review complete in December. A couple other milestones here is that. .. the vessel will arrive in
Hawaii in May of 2007. Our facility improvements will begin May, that same month, 2007; and the
State's equipment, their barges and ramps will be available in June; and ferry service scheduled to begin
July 2007.
This is our website. We're using this as a, as an information source. If you want more information,
please go to the website. It, it's got more information that I'm presenting here today. It will be updated
on a regular basis as new information is made available. We also have a, a way for you to contact us
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directly through this website if you have any comments or thoughts you'd like to share with us. Thank
you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. o 'Halloran. Members, we will take a break and when we come back from
our break at 7:35, we'll begin with public testimony. Meeting in recess till 7:35. . . . (gavel) . ..
--(CHANGE OF TAPE, start 2A)-RECESS:

7:26 p.m.

RECONVENE:

7:42 p.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: .. . (gavel). .. The July 11, 2006 Committee of the Whole meeting is now reconvened.
Thank you very much, Members, for that break. At this time we will proceed with public testimony.
The Chair would like to go over a few ground rules with the public before we begin our presentation of
testimony. Please turn off, again, all cell phones and pagers, and please state your name for the record
as well as any organization that you may be representing. Now we do have two ... separate items on the
agenda, but they are very much related to one another, and due to that special circumstance the Chair is
going to make a recomm ... , offer a recommendation to the body for consideration with regards to time
for public testimony. The Chair would like to offer the public a total of five minutes for testimony. At
the four-minute mark the testifier will receive a warning from the Staff member and you'll be given a
minute to conclude. Because there are two items, the public will be free to incorporate both the Young
Brothers issue as well as the Superferry resolution into their testimony. Any comments from the body
with regards to procedure?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No objection.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Seeing no objections, we will proceed as so ordered by the body. The first person to
testify on both Items 54 and 55 will be Ron McOmber to be followed by DeGray Vanderbilt.

... BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. McOMBER: Good evening,
Members
Council,
distinguished guests.
the room;
is very important.
here tonight basically to speak on behalf
people.
When the first items that we're talking about here is the LCL items, they will affect Lanai. We are
doing ... because of the advent of 9111 and the restriction on shipping things on airplanes and, and our
own ferry boat system, the Expeditions, we were kind of led to come to Maui to do most of our business.
Small businesses of all kinds on Lanai now travel back and forth on the Expeditions. And if any of
you've ever taken the ferry, and I know some of you have, some of the Members of the Council, the
back of that boat is loaded with merchandise. Also when we're here we go to Home Depot, we go to
Costco, we go to Lowe's, we go to other retailers and wholesalers and we buy palletized items. They
are shipped by the suppliers through Young Brothers on a Monday barge. A Monday barge reaches
Lanai, after they get to Honolulu and transship it to Lanai, we get it on Thursday. We cannot get that
kind of service from Honolulu. We cannot go to Honolulu and go into Lowe's or any of them and ask
for this to be shipped and have that same week. It's impossible. We get the best service. Maybe this is
one of the things that's, that's probably hurting this whole situation, is that Young Brothers and the
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suppliers on Maui do such a great job ... and it will hurt us, lots of small merchants on Lanai that this
will affect. The LCLs will hurt us tremendously. And when Young Brothers was on Lanai on the
fifth .. .I mean Saturday at 5 0' clock, the question was asked, if the ferry had not come into existence,
how long would you've continued doing LCL from Maui, and the statement was probably a year and a
half. So this is in the works, folks. It was, I mean the success of what's going on on Maui right now is
crippling them, but that's still no reason to hurt the people on, people like Lanai and Molokai. It's going
to crush us. . . .I think that Young Brothers is going to have to clean up their act. If they don't get this
23 acres taken away from them, they're still going to have to consolidate and work at a better level than
they probably had because the pressure on Maui is increasing everyday.
Now, I'd like to address 55. And I do not understand--and we have the Governor, some of the
Governor's people in, in the audience. Governor Lingle knows Maui. Remember, she was a Council
person? She was also the Mayor. She knows Kahului Harbor. And for us not to have an EIS to address
these problems that we're about to go into is ludicrous at best.
AUDIENCE: ... {applause} . ..
MR. McOMBER: If the will, if the State is not willing to do this, the next step is for Maui County, along with
this resolution, to set in order and set into effect some way that we can find out what the effect this ferry
system is going to do to Lanai, I mean to Maui. The GP AC, which I don't know if it'll ever come about
or not. .. after what I read in the last week about the Planning Department--that's scary--I sit on the
GP AC on Lanai. This is the most screwed up thing I've ever seen. I can't understand this, folks.
We're, we're looking at, we sort of had meetings already and we haven't even had 'em. Now I hear
rumors that they may want to combine Molokai-MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes.
MR. McOMBER: --and Lanai's General Plan. That's not going to work, folks. We have two different
situations. The GP AC has to, the community plan has to address what this ferry system is going to do to
this County, and it has to do it through your folks' intervention and through Riki's resolution and the
Council, please, whatever you do, have this thing go forward. We gotta delay this. This is not a healthy
situation for
Molokai, or Lan ... , Lanai, but it has to
looked at. And a
how
Big Island defer this 20097
heck's going on
Kim
AUDIENCE: ... {chuckle} . ..
MR. McOMBER: Maybe Harry Kim should run for Governor.
AUDIENCE: ... {applause} . ..
MR. McOMBER: But this is the thing that somehow-MS. KAWASAKI: Five minutes.
MR. McOMBER: I'm done. It sounds like I'm dead.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MR. McOMBER: But anyway, folks, I know you'll have a wonderful evening. Cover all the things, don't beat
it to death, but, guys, cover it well and, and from Lanai, we're, we're counting on you. Thank you very
much.
AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. McOmber. Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you, Mr. McOmber. Next to testify is Mr. DeGray Vanderbilt to, to be followed by Mr. Dick
Mayer. And before Mr. Vanderbilt proceeds with his testimony, we do have a cameraman on the floor.
I would ask that please do, do not let any disruptions occur from that camera. The Chair will not tolerate
any disruptions. So, please, I would ask, beg for your indulgence on that. Proceed, Mr. Vanderbilt.
MR. VANDERBILT: Thank you, Mr. Chair and Members of the Committee. My name is DeGray Vanderbilt,
a 30-year resident of Molokai. And like Ron, I serve on the Molokai GPAC and I love Ron, but I don't
want to be joined at the hip with him on any kind of General Plan. But as far as the .. .it's really
inconceivable for me that an administration in this State that's supposed to be for business and
economics and all these things that. .. are supposed to help businesses can get into a situation where you
have a successful business like Young Brothers that has operated for over 100 years serving small
businesses statewide, serving underserved communities like Molokai and Lanai, and just all of a sudden
tum around and compromise their operations knowing that they're maxed out at the harbor, and
knowing that they need those profitable businesses, profitable runs in order to subsidize the losses they
have on Molokai and Lanai. Ron mentioned how did Hilo, how did Hilo or the Big Island defer this?
Because the Superferry doesn't want to go there. The fuel charges are too high right now. They want to
pick off the choice, the choice runs, and that's going to cut into Young Brothers' profitable runs and
which is going to make it harder than to serve Lanai and Molokai and other areas, 'cause they're still
going to have to go to, to Hilo. And another thing, we got a PUC with ... and the PUC Director was,
again, appointed, the Chairman appointed by our Governor.
here's this PUC ... things are supposed
to be on a level-playing field for business, yet if you notice on the Superferry rate charts, it says rates are
subject to surcharge changes or something
that. Well, the PUC granted them a
surcharge rate
denied
same request of Young Brothers.
so if fuel prices go up, they can increase their rates.
Plus the State makes money off the pier and what's on the pier, and they're charging the Superferry $4
for putting a car on the pier and they're charging Young Brothers $21. So the, the Governor and her
people are just out of control on this one, and there's something more, there's something more behind
this than we know. There's some big money behind this. But how can you give a $40 million
appropriation to a business without having an Operating Plan and knowing what's going to happen?
You hear the Superferry say we're going to give you back 2.3 million. They're not required to do that.
This is an appropriation, it isn't a loan. They don't have to give any money back. Forty million dollars
at a time when our piers statewide are in drastic need of repairs, they give $40 million, the Governor, to
some fly-by-night outfit that doesn't even have an Operating Plan. That's just irresponsible.
AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
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MR. VANDERBILT: I'm, I was really amazed about this thing called a dedicated whale watcher. I guess these
are guys that are going to be in binoculars going out there looking. Well, the Titanic had dedicated
iceberg...
AUDIENCE: ., .(laughter) . ..
MR. VANDERBILT: ...watchers and you saw what happened to the Titanic. So, I pity our poor whales. You
got all these cars going on with people enjoying, partying, going over there. You can have cocktails.
Are you going to have DUIs when they come off the other end? Is the State going to be liable for
something like that? There's so many questions to be answered.
MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes.
MR. VANDERBILT: Four minutes? Oh, I've got one more minute. Thank you. I heard there was a similar
superferry operation in the Canary Islands. They've had four collisions with ... that have resulted in the
death of whales and the death of one passenger. So that's another thing. The PUC application, I took
time to read through that, and it talked about the military, its involvement with this is used on, on the
Superferry... and ... but then before the Legislature the, Mr. Garibaldi just said oh, don't worry about
that, he sloughed it off.
And I want to close by saying, people are gonna keep having meetings and having meetings. I want to
thank Councilmember Hokama for introducing this resolution, but you guys are going to have to stand
behind. And I have a, a...the front page of The Maui News, December 29,2002, Cruise ship blows on
by, doesn't stop on Molokai, and there's ... there was a major demonstration there and they kept it up
and they won, but it's gonna...
AUDIENCE: ... (applause). ..
MR. VANDERBILT: ... and it's gonna take all of you to be dedicated to go down there and picket 'em at the
do business right. I don't hear a
pier, do whatever you have to do and make 'em delay this thing
of people saying no Superferry, but I hear
.. do things right.
everything on a level-playing
let's make sure
Molokai, and
compromised at
expense
reapmg some big profits.
you,
AUDIENCE: .. . (applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Vanderbilt. Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
we'll go on to our next testifier. And, folks, the Chair would like to ask if you could please restrain your
exuberance just a bit. I realize there's been some very interesting testimony and comments. So if you
will, the Chair would appreciate it. We have Dick Mayer to be followed by Frank Domingo.
MR. MAYER: I'd like to wait till the Council has the testimony. Mr. Chairman and Council Members, thank
you very much for allowing us to speak tonight. My name is Dick Mayer. One of the major arguments
for the Superferry was that this would provide an inexpensive way for people to go between the islands,
families to go between the islands. Still, till today if you were to go to the Superferry website, you
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would find the statement there that I gave you on that front page in circle, "for half the price of flying,
families can travel interisland with the convenience of their cars". If only that were true. And I would
urge you to require the Superferry to offer rates of half the rate that the airlines are flying, and then I
think it would be a bargain for the people of Hawaii.
What I'd like to point out is what actually are the rates, and I think it will surprise not only you, but the
people in the audience who may be watching this on TV. Tum to the second page. One of the things
that Mr....DeGray Vanderbilt mentioned prior was that the rates have gone up. Originally as you saw
in the slide, they showed $42 and $52 as the rates between the islands. In fact, those rates are no longer
there. Built into the rate structure is an escalation clause for oil price rises, and that price rise today
would be approximately... an increase in their fares of 28 percent. I got those figures from the oil
companies. The result would be that the fares that are more accurate are the ones shown on this page
here, on page 2, and I'd like to just read a few for the audience as well as for you. The Maui to
Honolulu fare, if you advance purchase it two weeks in advance, the sooner you know--not a business
meeting, but you would know in advance--would be ... would be $54 and the peak fare would be $67.
That means on the weekends when most people on Maui would be able to travel, it would be $67. To
the Big Island you'd have to buy two tickets. You have to buy one to Honolulu and then from Honolulu
to Maui ... to the Big Island or if you're going to Kauai, you would have to buy one ticket to go to
Honolulu and another one over to Kauai. Whereas on an airplane, you buy one through ticket all the
way through. The base fare, which is the one that most Maui people would be using, is the one that
would be utilized on weekends, Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday, holidays, and that's the line that I
think is the most important one because that's the one I think residents will generally be using. Now
let's assume that down below there that we look at the airline rates. The fares that I got there are off the
web. I looked at some fares up close, in other words two or three days out ahead, and I looked at some
fares a month ahead to get some flavor of what you could now get; and I urge you all to go to Aloha or
Hawaiian Airlines--Go Airlines may be even cheaper, but I didn't include that one--and you can see the
other fares and you can compare those fares with the Superferry fare. And finally, I made the
assumption that a family on Maui might be interested in flying to another island and renting a van over
there rather than bringing their family van to the island. And so, I put down there the cost of renting a
van, let's say on Oahu on the Big Island, let's say for five days. And then you tum to the next page,
and here's where I would
to use
chart to
illustrate
As you can see
Adjust
MR. MAYER: As you can see here, let's assume that this is a family, Mr. and Mrs. Ohana
their two
children and a one-year-old baby, are going to travel to a neighbor island for five days and let's say go
camping. And how much would this cost? A family of four and one baby with family's van shipped
roundtrip on the ferry, this is what it would cost the family to take the ferry. This is just to Oahu and
this is to the Big Island where, again, you have to buy two separate tickets. It would cost off-peak
weekdays, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, $968; peak 1,122. To the Big Island much, much more
because you have to ship your ferry, your van twice--once to Oahu over to the Big Island, to the Big
Island back to Oahu and then back to Maui, and in addition fly the family. On other caveat, on the
airplane you take your baby for free.
MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes.
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MR. MAYER: On the ferry you have to pay to take your baby on the ferry boat. Now what would it cost if you
flew instead? If you flew, five days rental on the island, you park your car at Kahului Airport, these are
the figures that you would have if you were to travel that way. Now rather than being half the fare
of... to use the ferry, it's actually more expensive to use the ferry than it would be to fly and rent a van
on the other island, even if when you pay the parking fee at the airport. The savings to Oahu would be
obviously less because you're only taking one trip, 116 off-peak, $210 savings by flying. If you were to
go to the Big Island, there would be a substantial savings of approximately $1,000 to fly.
MS. KAWASAKI: Five minutes.
MR. MAYER: The reason why I mention all this--thank you, Lucienne--the reason why I mention this is that
so often we think that this is going to be a much more convenient, much cheaper way for people to go.
It may be a little bit slower, but it's going to save families a lot of money. On the contrary.
And I would urge you all to take a look at the numbers carefully. I'd be glad to supply you with any
numbers you might want. This is not a bargain for the people of Hawaii. The State is investing in
something that's actually going to cost people more to get between the islands. I thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Mayer. Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you. Next to testifY is Frank Domingo to be followed by Fred Ruge.
MR. DOMINGO: Councilman Mike Molina and all of you wonderful Councilmen--Dain Kane, wake up, and I
can see your eyes closing. . .. (chuckle). .. But. . .ladies and gentlemen, you know, I'm 77 years old
and I've been a supervisor of Maui Land & Pine Company for 45 years. I will speak first on the value
of what Young Brothers mean to Maui Land & Pine.
During the time that I was a supervisor at Maui Land & Pine, I shipped at least one time through Matson
in one, five days 250 containers, and it took everybody else calling each other until they allowed me to
do the shipment. This was done
five days, 250,000 cases. And during sometimes when there were
some really big loads, it wasn't for Young Brothers, we couldn't meet those orders because Young
Brothers took the balance some our containers,
they also brought back a
ofthe supplies
Maui
&
needed. And we had to ship our fiber cases, we had to ship our pallet loads and
everything else that came through Young Brothers. And if it wasn't for Young Brothers, I don't think
Maui Land & Pine could have survived all of these additional expenses. So you can see that Young
Brothers did not only take care of everybody else, but they took care of me because I was the supervisor
and they took the containers. But I have also seen the number of work that is involved in trying to get
these loads that they're talking about, and if you take away the spaces that they are talking about, you
cannot penalize Young Brothers because the Superferry is coming in. You penalize the ferry, not Young
Brothers because they've been in business all our lives here, and they have given Maui County as well
as all the different islands the type of service that we really deserve. So you come in and get the
Superferry come flying in like a super jet and say we're going to give you this and that, but it hasn't
proven anything that they're going to make money. How do you know that they're going to go broke?
Are you sure that they're going to be able to meet the $3 million [sic] they expect to give the State? So
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somewhere along the line we are jeopardizing the most hardworking people, the Young Brothers people
of the islands.
So my proposal here is that if the State continues to do what they want, then it is time for the State, the
County and also the businesspeople, that they must accommodate the Young Brothers by giving them a
place that they can load their stuffs. If you say they can't do it at the pier, then I say the County of
Maui, the State, everybody else, that they give you the land in the back of where Ballards Mortuary is
and make it a landing area.
MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes.
MR. DOMINGO: That could be your loading area where you can consolidate your loads and as they come in
from the barge, you unload it there and then those are on palletize loads, you put them on flat racks and
you ship 'em out on a barge, and yet you won't be at the harbor. And also, trying to concentrate all of
these things in the harbor in Kahului .. .in one sweep a tidal wave comes in and everything that Maui
County ordered or needs will be wiped out. So you must be looking ahead by moving all of these things
away from the harbor because I'll tell you this, I've seen what the tidal wave did when they went
through Kahului wharf. It went through all the stores, everything, and all the way to A&B where they
had their lumber yard.
So what I'm trying to say? The State must give the Young Brothers barge the area so that they can use
this as a loading site for them, and it has to be put away from the pier and that way nobody can squawk
about the traffic because what they'll do, they'll consolidate their palletize loads, put it on flat racks and
run it down to the barge.
MS. KAWASAKI: Five minutes.
MR. DOMINGO: And that's my idea of how shipment was done before with Maui Land & Pine. So, I say that
my expertise on this one here is not talking funny because it's for real, it happened, that the movement
of containers-Domingo-MR. DOMINGO: Yes.
CHAIR MOLINA: --you need to conclude, please.
MR. DOMINGO: Oh, yes. In my conclusion, I hope that you folks remember, take care of Young Brothers.
Superferry is not a good thing and it'll never show that it can make money until it operates. So right
now Superferry is just a fairytale. So, I thank you, Mr. Molina and the Councilmens, and I would like to
add some wisdom to all of you people, that think twice, don't punish our Young Brothers people. They
deserve the best. So, I want to thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Domingo. Committee Members, any questions for the testifier?
Seeing none, thank you, Mr. Domingo. Next to testify we have-- 20-
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MR. DOMINGO: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: --Fred Ruge to be followed by Lance Holter.
MR. RUGE: My name is-CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Ruge, the mic.
MR. RUGE: --Fred Ruge and I'm speaking as an individual. I live in Wailuku. Number one, I'm in 100
percent of support of the County Council's resolution to delay the ferry until more plans are made,
and .. .I also believe that realistically we're going to have the ferry and I think we should plan for it.
I have a, a map here of the ferry, a photo, and I think that the ferry should be put over there on
the ...where the homeless park was. I think there's lots of room over there for parking. We've got a big
highway here and I think that that's where it should go. I think we should develop a, a... Kahului
Harbor west center and in this center we could have the ferry, we could have another Coast Guard
station which we need, we'd have a Homeland Security center there, we could have an agricultural
center there, and in the future it could be the terminal for the monorail. So, I think that someone got to
Dan Inouye because he thinks so, too, because we just got $100,000 appropriation to study the west
breakwater, that we just got that from the Federal government.
Now, also I think that we have to have a new way of thinking of how we do everything here on Maui
and in the State, too. I think that, number one, we should think in timelines of weeks and months, and
not years. We're worst than a third... third world nation when it takes us 20 years or 30 years to put one
bypass over to Lahaina. I think that the Department of Transportation is so screwed up they're living
back in the horse and buggy days and we're living in the modem days. I think that the Governor should
declare a state of emergency and say that. . .it's just like if we had a tsunami or like what happened in
New Orleans, I think that we should start fresh and pretend that everything's gone and we can go to the
Federal government and say we have a crisis, now we want some money to put this thing together. Just
a couple suggestions here on how we could think differently. We could have all the County offices and
the State offices open 24-hours a day just like the Safeway and Walmart and all these other people, too,
and
we wouldn't have to worry about
crowded conditions because these people could work
three different shifts, they could use
same offices and we'd get
job done
a
Another
thing we could do is we could create like on
Mainland, where we're isolated here, on the Mainland
they have inner, the highway system going from the East Coast to the West Coast. Well, we could get a
special law passed that we could create sea lanes because we have our infrastructure already in. Mother
Nature has give us the biggest ocean here and all we need to do is put the vessels on it; and we could get
mileage on the sea lanes, we could use that money to supplement the cost of shipping here and instead of
the freight rates going up, it would go down.
Now that's just a, a couple of the ideas that we could do, and there'd be hundred of ideas if we would
just stop and think about it. And another thing is you're talking about Federal money. Okay. Our
fantastic Senator just got $14 Yz million to dredge the, the harbor over there on Kauai, and all the State
had to pay was about $2 million. So there's all kinds of funds. We get millions of tourist here every
year. So we could do like they did in the Statute of Liberty, we could start a national campaign that
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we're going to make the real paradise here and all these people that enjoyed all these years would
contribute to it and expect nothing back. We could raise millions. Ifwe can spend-MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes.
MR. RUGE: Pardon?
MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes.
MR. RUGE: Okay. I'll finish up by saying that we're living in a digital age. Okay. Anyone under 35, I would
call them the digital generation. Now we could use the brains of the digital generation. We have the
fastest computer in the world over here in Kihei. We could make this happen. Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Ruge. Committee Members, questions for the testifier?
MR. RUGE: Sure.
CHAIR MOLINA: Seeing none, thank you, Mr. Ruge.
AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Next to testify, we have Lance Holter to be followed by Sean Lester. Before Mr. Holter
begins with his testimony, the Chair would like to recognize the presence of Member Carroll.
Mr. Holter.
MR. HOLTER: Yeah. Good evening. My name is Lance Holter, I'm a resident ofPaia. I am the Sierra Club
Maui Group Chair and the Hawaii Chapter Conservation Political Chair representing 6,500 members
statewide. I'm also a Maui Tomorrow Board Member, Board of Director. .. --(CHANGE OF TAPE,
start 2B)-- ... but most importantly, I represent my 10-year old Hawaiian/Chinese daughter and I want
to assure a future for
and for her generations to come and generations of their generations to come.
I was present
the
summer
2004 at a canoe hale meeting
'cause I was
appalled that the Superferry appeared to have
approval without an
. .impact studies
I asked and pointed out the need and the law required such at that time. This is because
ferry uses
State lands, the ferry uses State funds, the ferry uses County lands, and the ferry uses County roadways.
And EIS is required to study the socio-economic effects and the environmental effects and how and if,
and underlying if, these can be mitigated. This is the law.
Contrary to Governor Lingle's promises to the outer islands and the principle of home rule, there is now
a high-up political decision rushing to push through the Superferry and violate triggers under HRS 343.
Powerful. .. and it appears that powerful Mainland Republican Party members and supporters have put
together funding of $237 million, and this should be scary and frightening enough for small island
communities, such as Maui, Big Island, and Kauai. How do we survive when huge political forces more
powerful than us command our future? This alone should be a red flag and I request that our
Governor Lingle reexamine her position of not requiring an EIS.
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In conclusion, I am saddened that the State and Department of Transportation and the Superferry have
failed to provide adequate information. I'm sorry that they have failed to provide adequate studies under
an EIS. I am saddened that outer island County Councils have all passed resolutions for an EIS and still
no EIS has been accepted or agreed to by the Superferry and the State. And I am saddened that in order
to find the truth, lawsuits were necessary and still necessary to make our State enforce its laws. An EIS
would discover the socio-economic effects of the loss of 23 percent of our harbor space. Remember,
when two ferries are coming to Maui, that could result in 1,800 residents each day with 400 vehicles per
day camping, fishing, consuming our resources, using our roadways, but leaving no revenue to support
facilities, parks, and our roads. It's a freeway for Oahu to play and compete for our dwindling
resources. But, most importantly, it sets up difficult positions for our small guys to survive
economically and compete with big companies. For example, if I need to bring a small order of
supplies, I can have it placed on Young Brothers. What happens if I have to pay double or three times
the freight charges? It's another attempt for big forces to run over the small independent builder and
contractor and self-employed individuals.
I'm a contractor, I'm a father, I'm a citizen of Maui. The harbor is public. It's for our citizens use. Let
the ferry find alternative locations, but let the harbor be ours. Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Holter. Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you.
AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Next to testify, Sean Lester to be followed by Nick Nikhilananda.
MR. LESTER: Good evening, Mr. Chair and Members. Thank you very much for being here at a late time--I
know it's 8 o'clock at night--but this is such an important thing that it brings us all out at whatever hour
is necessary to ensure that the truth actually comes out. So thank you very much for being here.
I want to
you
taking
steps to speak for the people of our County. Secondly, I want to
Senator Shan Tsutsui and Senator Gary Hooser
tireless
to bring to light
vaganes
Superferry fiasco. I also want to
Young
long-standing
inadequacies of
commitment to the Maui County economy. Frankly, they and our County deserve better
our harbor
Governor Lingle and her State Department of Transportation shortsighted handling
deserves. A lot of notes here so, please, as I ramble a little bit, please bear with me.
Eighteen thousand dollars a day in penalties if the Superferry infrastructure isn't in place by the contract
date. Department of Transportation says no State dollar is to be paid. Well, this is not true. What if the
Superferry is delayed? There's an active lawsuit today, as we speak, that has the potential to cause delay
or perhaps stop the Superferry. Who will pay the $18,000 a day and what doesn't get built in our
County and our State for the $18,000 a day? It's the Lingle administration that made this decision. It's
the Lingle administration that can pull the decision. If you take a look at the contract between the
Superferry and the State, it says that at anytime the State wants, they can pull the plug ...just like that. It
takes someone with vision and power to do that. What's happened is they've passed this off from the
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State to us as a County. For a long period of time there's been a struggle between the State and the
County for power. Till just. .. quite a few years ago, the State dictated what happened to the County.
Now you as our appointed elected officials and a 400 and plus million dollar. .. you know, County that
makes over 400 plus million dollars a year, this is a, a dynamic economy with people sitting in these
chairs that have to make dynamic decisions, and that's what we laud you for tonight.
Thank you very much for both COW-54 and 55. I'm asking you ... and the discontinuation of a
less-than-container-Ioad from Kahului and Kaunakakai Harbors by Young Brothers, to ask that the PUC
tie this to reopening the Super, the Superferry docket because all of these things dealing with the harbor
are interconnected. And so I'm asking you to please take a look at that. And as far as opposing
commencement of the Hawaii Superferry at Kahului Harbor, right on .. .I'm fully in support of you
doing that.
It's interesting that the DOT will not allow Maui to have ship--this is according to their, to, to what they
had on the screen. The DOT will not allow Maui to have shipping option, will not to ... excuse me,
DOT will not allow Maui or the ship--I can't even read my own writing here, that's pretty good.
Anyway, the bottom line is nothing's going to happen until. .. Maui has shipping options or the
Superferry won't be able to come in. And suddenly Maui Pine, the single largest investor in the
Superferry, will take up the slack and pick up the LCL traffic from the Young Brothers. Wow, this is an
amazing coincidence. A million dollars going to the Superferry--oh, they get contracts and knock
Young Brothers out. Gee, I wonder how that happens? That locally just doesn't. .. you know, maybe in
a large harbor or a place with 2 or 3 million people, that may make a difference. We've got 130,000
people here, and please don't treat us like we're some backwater, small people, coming in here to tell us
what to do. Excuse me, Mr. Chairman, I just. .. occasionally things reach that point.
MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes.
MR. LESTER: Shipments of ice from Oahu; invasive species; stolen vehicles; Oahu using Maui and other
islands as a playground, overwhelming our already overburdened parks and beaches. Increasing in
traffic, possibly crime. Come over for the day, break into a few houses, bring back your loot to Oahu
a car that you just brought over on the ferry in the morning. Outlandish? Not really. Take a look at the
way some of these professional groups work. No sonar for whales. When they first talked to me two
years ago personally, Mr. Garibaldi and
group, they were going to
sonar. Now no sonar. It
seems the intent sonar they would have would do harm to whales. Now they'll have someone on the
bow taking a look with glasses. Six years in the navy, I can guarantee that doesn't work. The National
Marine Sanctuary Advisory Council has two Superferry people on the Council. Interesting. So
whatever has been worked out between the Advisory Council must be taken with a grain of salt.
MS. KAWASAKI: Five minutes.
MR. LESTER: Do I have six? ... (chuckle) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Lester, you need to conclude.
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MR. LESTER: I can do that. The crisis--I will; thank you, Mr., Mr. Chair--the crisis we have today is a direct
result of preferential treatment for the Superferry. Political pressure from Governor Linda Lingle and an
ineffective DOT. The Dar. .. , Department of Transportation, State Department of Transportation has
done such a poor job of ensuring a viable harbor, that even they saw that our Kahului Harbor would be
built out as of 2002, but there were no forward plans. With politics overriding the realities of Maui's
need, the State has shown they do not have the ability to protect our interest or our future. As citizens of
this County, our first line of defense is this Council. It is your decisions, like these resolutions, which
make a difference for the rest of our lives. Thank you very much for being here.
AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA:
Mr. Lester?

Thank you, Mr. Lester.

Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Hang on.

MR. LESTER: You have a question?
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Thank you for being here, Sean.
MR. LESTER: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You mentioned earlier in your testimony that. .. um ... there's a contract
between the State and Superferry and in that contract there's a clause that says the State can pull the
plug on this at any time.
MR. LESTER: If you take a--yes, thank you, Mr. Chair-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Can you clarify that?
MR. LESTER:
you take a close look at the contract as its
take a look at
filings and
way
things were done from
see
State actually has
ability to say we negate your,
we negate the contract.
that point, the Superferry has to
everything they
the docks
and they have to go away right on the point. So please take a good look at those contracts.
IS
something that, that it's just up to the Governor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: What specifically is the name of the contract you're talking about?
MR. LESTER: I will get a copy of that to you if you'd like ... Mr. Chair, if that's okay?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
MR. LESTER: You're quite welcome.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Any other questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you, Mr. Lester. Next to
testify, we have Nick Nikhilananda to be followed by Lucienne deNaie.
MR. NIKHILANANDA: Hello, Mr. Chair and Members of the Committee of the Whole. My name is
Nick Nikhilananda. I'm a 20-year and one-week resident of Maui County. It's now over 20 years. In
the 15 or so years of my community involvement, as I've stated in other meetings, I've never seen a
community come together, so many diverse sections of our community into one issue, and I've never
seen an issue be a slam-dunk as easy as this one, and that is to stop the Superferry. As I've also stated
before--and actually I want to stop just for a second. I want to thank Dick Mayer and Ron McOmber
and DeGray Vanderbilt and Lance Holter for their testimony, 'cause so articulately with lots of
information they give you a full picture of why this is a wrong thing to be doing. But I have a question
for you, and I know that I may not get the answer, and that is that what we're discussing today in
Committee of the Whole-55 is a proposed resolution to oppose the commencement of operation. What
power does this resolution have? Are we just going through the motions and the State's still going to do
this? As I've stated before, I think the only situation we have left is to sue the State, that this County sue
the State and stop this from happening.
Now, I've also stated, and I guess I'll state it again, I've been all over the world and I've taken
numerous ferries and I'm not opposed to a ferry and earlier someone stated that. This opposition is not
to a potential maritime way of traveling from island to island. This is so chalked full of misinformation,
it's a shibai that's being forced down upon us ... powers that be that I'm unaware has what, is what has
brought this to us.
So, again, I challenge you. You vote nine to zero, we have this resolution and it still comes down. Will
we have to really go down and protest? Will we have to block access to the people coming and going
when the ferry comes? I see the resolution says April 2007. That's nine months away. And the last
meeting I went to they have ... they...there's still 70 percent of their proposal, they don't even know
what they're doing yet. Where did this come from? If I come before the Council for some money for a
project, you want to know in fine detail what's going to happen. Now last night I happened to have a
friend who's here visiting the island. He's working for three weeks on the cruise ship playing music.
So, I went and met
down there, and
were bus after bus after bus of people from the cruise ship
coming back from a luau over in, probably over Lahaina. And he told me
whenever the buses
come in--and he stops
now. .
Monday night they're
for three, he's on the boat for three
weeks--but it takes hours to get everyone through the metal detector, hours. Now these are people on
the boat who just gone out to a luau and they're coming back, and I just thought how absurd. I started
talking to him about the Superferry 'cause he'd heard stories about it, and we're supposed to have this
ship, this Superferry load a couple of hundred cars in a matter of a half hour with no inspection at all
about what's coming or going, and yet these tourists, these people are coming here for one, one week in
Hawaii, are being put through a metal detector that takes them literally, like I said, a couple of hours to
go through. And I thought it's like, it just, it doesn't stop how many absurdities are involved with the
Superferry.
So rather than go on, and I'm always shocked that we have five minutes 'cause we're so used to three
minutes, I, Ijust want to say... obviously you're going to pass this resolution, obviously it's going to be
nine to zero. It's not enough. We, we really need to do a next step, and that's tell, tell the State and tell
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the Superferry people--again, keep in mind, I'm not saying no forever. I'm looking forward to be able
getting on a boat. I love going out to Molokini or.. .last week over to Lanai.
MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes.
MR. NIKHILANANDA: Oh, good. I'll actually stop before my time. And we need to see what legal action
we need to do to stop this thing now. Stop it for now, not stop it forever, stop it for now. Okay. So
anyway I want to thank you guys again, as Sean said, to allow us to be here, and you can see it's not just
the people that are here tonight. A lot of people are home with family and et cetera. But there is so
much opposition to this happening now the way it's being done. So again, thank you guys for your
perseverance and please look at something even stronger than a piece of paper to the Governor saying
we don't want this to happen, and they push it down our throats. So thank you, Mr. Chair and Members
of the County Council.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Nikhilananda. Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing
none, thank you.
MR. NIKHILANANDA: Thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Next to testify is Lucienne deNaie followed by Lloyd Fischel.
MS. deNAIE: Aloha, Council Members, Committee Chair Molina. Thank you so much for getting us to this
point where we can have a, a really lively public discussion about something that's pretty obvious is
going to affect the whole public here. We've come a long way in terms of the Superferry being
something that was discussed in obscure PUC meetings about a year ago that hardly anybody heard
about to where it's now in the front pages ofthe newspaper. That's good.
I'm testifying tonight on behalf of Maui Tomorrow. I don't know, did I say my name? Lucienne
deNaie .. .into, into the microphone here. As you may know, Maui Tomorrow was one of the
organizations that's had questions about this way early on.
fact, it's cost us many thousands of
dollars to try to get the answers to those questions, and we're still waiting for, for most ofthem.
However, this
is a good first step.
slow down
rush to do something that is very,
very unfounded on good planning and good factual information. When the resolution is passed, I agree
with those who say good, first step. Now what can we do next? Because otherwise, let's face it, six
months we're going see some very needed and necessary and well used warehouses tom down by
Young Brothers because they don't have a choice. The Department of Transportation isn't saying, well,
we're going to study this so you have a little bit more time, unless we act and do something. Now our
Mayor has said that he's very interested in working with State on long-term planning for the, for the
harbor and this is, of course, a real necessity, it was a necessity 20 years ago. But, well, at least we're
getting to it now.
We need this Council--it would be my hope, personally, and I think many of this room would echo
it--we need this Coun ... , Council to meet with our Mayor and say, Mr. Mayor, we need to push as hard
for the short-term solutions here. We do not know where extra warehouse space is going to come to
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replace those buildings that are going to be tom down. We do not know where this traffic is going to
end up. Maybe it will all be contained in lots, but then it has to go down on the street. Can anyone
imagine 100 extra cars coming out, even at 9:30 in the morning? We do not have a real open space in
our traffic very often in Kahului. It changes from day to day and this ferry is everyday.
In short, we have some big planning to do and to do that big planning we need a lot of information. To
get a lot of information about making good choices, the EIS process has been provided under State law.
It could provide the answers to some questions that I'm sure some of you have thought about. We've
seen the revenues that are projected by the Superferry, $16 million... because they will be adding
additional fees to the State coffer. What will be the effect on the coffers that are now being filled by the
airlines? Will those monies go down or up during that same period? An EIS process would study that.
It would give our planners that kind of information so we can figure out how much we should really
spend for how much return. And these are the kinds of questions that people in Maui deserve and
certainly the County Council deserves this kind of information.
So, I urge you, if you can work with the councils on other islands, with our own Mayor to push forward
and have a united front to our Governor, I believe our Governor does have the power to say this should
happen in eight months or this should happen in three years, or we should decide if it should ever
happen. I don't think that she is going to listen to one little group like Maui Tomorrow or the Sierra
Club or the Friends ofHaleakala. Even as respected as some of these groups are among the people here
in Maui and of the State, I don't think that we're going to have her ear. But you and the Mayor and
other county councils I think would have her ear.
MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes.
MS. deNAIE: Thank you. So if we can, if we can create this partnership and get the whole picture, I think that
we can move forward towards a solution where we are planning something that is not going to create a
disaster for our small businesses and a disaster for the folks that are depending on all those small
businesses to deliver them goods at a certain price, and that's what we're facing with the situation we
have now. Really rather than give Young Brothers less space, we should figure out a way to give them
needs of this community.
you.
more space as soon as possible so they can serve
MOLINA:
thank you.

you, Ms. deNaie. Committee

HH.dHIU\.;.

testifier? Seeing none,

AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Next to testify is Lloyd Fischel followed by Warren Watanabe.
MR. FISCHEL: Good, good evening, Mr. Chair, Council Members. I see that we're all blurry eyed here trying
to understand a very complicated issue. There's no question that the ... this business, this private
business, the Superferry is being pushed down the throats of our, of our island. There's no question that
it will affect Molokai and Lanai to the point that there will be certain economic disaster. We heard the
other night from Brian Nishida, the Maui Land & Pine attorney--and I say this because many of you
weren't at the PUC meeting and it wasn't reported in the press--but you should know that Mr. Nishida,
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with all of his accounting, expertise, and the big money power behind his firm, came in front of the PUC
and said, he called the result of a 35 percent increase in freight for ... LCLs, he called it, it would be a
catastrophe, a catastrophe. Now we have to believe him. Although our own press, The Maui News, last
week indicated that in fact due to the closure of Young Brothers and the fact that we don't have
warehouses and we don't have consolidators and we don't have other options, really, of any kind of
source that could provide stability on the island, we're looking at a 300 to 600 percent increase. Well, if
a 35 percent increase is a catastrophe, what's this gonna mean to Maui? We're looking at a nightmare,
and many of our officials have called it a nightmare.
Now this question was brought up to Rodney Haraga, who's sitting here today. This is--I've been to
many, many meetings here regarding this subject and in other venues. This is the first time we've seen
Mr. Haraga with us, but he is the voice of the Governor on this. Today on the radio he actually said that
the Governor is pushing this, at 7:00 in the morning, for any of you that were listening. Why I'm
bringing this up is that Mr. Haraga a year ago said that it's just a small band of environmental activists
who are against this. Is that who you are? Is that who we are, a small band of environmental activists?
We're astute, intelligent people that run businesses, that run government. Mr. Haraga, we ask you for an
apology and we ask an apology from the Governor as well.
Corning up the elevator, I was on the elevator with you, Mr. Haraga, today and I asked you about the
problem with the invasive species, the problem that the, the Superferry's plan is to look at cars and
according to our meeting in Lahaina with... Superferry officials last week, two weeks ago with the DOT
meetings, they're going to do a visual inspection. If the cars are dirty, they're not going to let them on.
Well, Mr. Haraga on the, in the elevator today said that we already are getting 5,000 cars a month or
some God-awful number here on Maui that are not being inspected. Well, this is kind of similar to our
Mayor's response. And I'd like to ask, is the Mayor here today? Okay.
Well, the Mayor was asked a few weeks about this on his television program, and I'll make this quick.
He was asked about the same problem, why not an EIS? Why have you just written a letter? Why
haven't you protested vehemently for an EIS? And he said, his answer was, the harbors should have
been, this harbor should have
planned better 20 years ago.
MS.
MR. FISCHEL: So the, the response here
. .is very similar between Mr. Haraga and, and Alan Arakawa
on this. Since the patient's sick, we're going to make the patient sicker. Just like
you go into, you
know, to a doctor, you say doctor I have, I've got a health problem and he looks at you and he says, hey,
you should've come in ten years before. Well, because you carne in now, ten years later, we're going to
make you sicker. That's what we got going here. That's the mentality of the leadership, and it's a sick
mentality, it's a destructive, and I cannot tell you how it bums me that we are, that we are playing so
kind to this sordid affair because all of our lives will be changed and Maui will be changed in the future
as well.
I'd like to ask the Council to put some teeth into this. I'd like for you to look at whether you could
require that the County not issue any permits, revoke permits that have been given. I'd like for you to
demand that the PUC require an EIS-- 29-
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MS. KAWASAKI: Five minutes.
MR. FISCHEL: And I'd like you to, the County to appropriate money to sue the State for this awful action.
That these actions and others will give this resolution some teeth that I believe all of you good Council
people really want to see. Thank you.
AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Fischel.
Mr. Fischel. Mr. Fischel.

Committee Members, questions for the testifier?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Lloyd.
CHAIR MOLINA: If you could hang on, we have a question for you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Mr. Fischel, thank you for listening to the radio show
this morning at 7:00 a.m. You made a comment that Mr. Haraga stated that the Governor is pushing
this. Could you ... um ... maybe extenuate or be clear on what was actually said?
MR. FISCHEL: I've, unfortunately, had to listen to these programs for, for the last year because it's the only
way to get some insight what, what they're thinking in Honolulu. Tuesday morning at 7 o'clock you can
hear the, the discussions with Mr. Haraga and, and he's asked questions. So, I take the time out of my
morning, which is busy as a farmer, to, to listen. And this morning, there was a very distinct departure
from what's been said in the past. For example, a few weeks ago on the radio program it was, it
was ... the question asked by a caller, what about this $18,000 a day penalty? How can you justify?
How can you, Mr. Haraga, justify signing an agreement? 'Cause he's the guy that did it, by the way, he
signed the agreement. Everyone should know that the State is a person, and this is the person. How can
you justify signing an agreement for $18,000 in penalties if we are not ready to embrace the Superferry
with our infrastructure? He said, oh, it's done all the time, of course we signed that agreement. Well,
that was, that was pretty shocking. And during that conversation and many like many others like it,
Director Haraga would always talk about the Department of Transportation, myself, we. This morning,
there was a big departure from that,
I presume
because light of
hearing
here at
tonight. This morning it was the Governor, the Governor wants this, he said. That's exactly what he
said, the Governor wants this ... and that's what we're looking at. Speculation might be--and I just want
to make a comment on this 'cause this is what people are saying--is the speCUlation that there's
something tied into the automobile industry here and, and the Governor's business in the auto, her
family's business in the auto industry, and is that tied into, could that be tied into other matters?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Fischel-MR. FISCHEL: Anyway, yeah, I appreciate that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --I've gotta stop you because-- 30-
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MR. FISCHEL: That's okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --we have a lot oftestifiers-MR. FISCHEL: Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --and, and I just wanted to know what his statement was regarding the
Governor. And what was that in response to?
MR. FISCHEL: That was in response to a caller who was, who was questioning how this could go forward
without an EIS, and the answer was this is what the Governor wants.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. FISCHEL: He's here today, he can tell us. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Committee Members, any other questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank
you, Mr. Fischel.
AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Next to testify is Warren Watanabe to follow, to be followed by Jeffrey Parker. Upon the
completion of Mr. Parker's testimony, Committee Members, we will be taking a break. Mr. Watanabe.
MR. WATANABE: Thank you, Member Molina and Members of the Committee. My name is Warren
Watanabe, President of Maui County Farm Bureau. When Young Brothers filed their PUC application
to discontinue the less-than-container-load service, the Hawaii Farm Bureau Federation filed a motion to
start 3A)-- ... because we were extremely
intervene.
Maui County. .. --(CHANGE OF
concerned about the potentially severe negative impacts on local farmers who have low-profit margins,
and who need to ship their perishable products a
consistent manner. Since then, we
had extensive discussions with the Department
Transportation
Young Brothers,
It IS now
clear to us that there are real physical challenges at the harbor--increased congestion, more demand for
cargo services, not enough space. We have, therefore, changed our role to that of a participant rather
than intervener as we try to mitigate the impacts on agriculture.
I recently visited the Young Brothers facility at Kahului Harbor and was appalled at how congested it
was--lifts operating with full-size containers in very tight spaces. I saw pineapples, onions, bananas, and
nursery products waiting in the sun, which as a farmer concern me very much because those are
perishable items that must be properly handled in order to meet food safety guidelines.
Over the years the infrastructure at Kahului Harbor has not kept up with the increased cargo flows. We
all know that, but rather than talk about what should have been done or what should not have been done,
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it's more critical to focus on collaborating with the Departments of Transportation, and Agriculture, the
Harbor Users Group, and others to work toward a long-term solution for the community.
The Hawaii Farm Bureau Federation conditionally supports the PUC application by Young Brothers.
We still have some concerns, but recognize that delaying the application will not in any way alleviate
our cargo challenges which will only continue to grow. Our cargo problems are such that we cannot
afford to delay the process for further study, or debate without using...without also implementing
corrective actions in the near term. Everyone says they support agriculture, and so we ask for your
continued support as we address this critical issue. Farmers and their perishable products simply cannot
afford a reduction in schedule or delays in shipment. We all need to work together to provide
constructive input and take actions, interim as well. .. as well as longer term measures. We believe that
is the only way to arrive at a solid solution for everyone. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Watanabe. Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you. Next to testifY is Jeffery Parker.
MR. PARKER: Good evening, Chairman Molina and Committee Members. I'm Jeffery Parker. I'm a fulltime
farmer, and the President of the Tropical Orchid Farm, Incorporated. That's a certified nursery
regulated and inspected by the Department of Agriculture. This is my 30th year in business. We have
this commemorative 30-year cata ... , catalog and we put out a colored catalog every year. I'm also a
member of the Maui County Farm Bureau.
Small diversified agriculture is severely threatened by the crisis of alien pest introductions that have
occurred over the past three decades, and is occurring now. We farmers now spend a large part of our
time battling new pests. Currently, there are several devastating pests present in Hawaii which exist on
a single island, and not on other islands. Examples are the stinging nettle caterpillar, and the tiny fire ant
on the Big Island. Likewise, there is a new papaya mealybug which exist only on Maui, and only Oahu
has the glassy-wing sharpshooter, an insect which in other parts of the world transmits a disease that
weakens or kills many species of plants and trees. State Agriculture officials in California speak
enviously of the protection our deep ocean channels provide each of Hawaii's counties and islands. As
they themselves struggle to stop the spread of the glassy-wing sharpshooter over California County
they have spent $50
so far trying to do that. The Superferry
our natural barrier to
the rapid spread of alien pests throughout our State
some
IS
place by Hawaii Department of Agriculture.
Since I have a couple extra minutes ... retired Superintendent of Haleakala National Park Donald Reeser
wrote to the Maritime Authority in regard to the Superferry application. For example, if red imported
fire ant and the brown tree snake--the most damaging pests likely to reach Hawaii in the very near
future--were to get a foothold on one island, both species could readily move statewide with vehicular
traffic on the Superferry. That the fire ant builds its nest within vehicles is well-known and documented;
the same is the case for the brown tree snake.
Now, I've written a formal request to my overseers in the Department of Agriculture requesting
information on what plans are being discussed regarding ag inspections for the Superferry. Six months
later, I have received no reply from them. Why are they stonewalling? There are thousands of workers
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in Maui County whose livelihoods depend on agriculture--nursery workers; vegetable and fruit and
flower growers; landscapers; horticulture; supply houses; and fann equipment suppliers. Their jobs
could be at risk if the Superferry is allowed to go into operation without fonnal agricultural inspection,
and it's important that these ag inspections are done by State employees. Inspections done by the
Superferry are not acceptable.
AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
MR. PARKER: And at the same time, at the same time we need to begin planning for a state-of-the-art alien
species facility for the harbor, similar to that currently under construction at Kahului Airport.
We have good laws in this State. The Hawaii Environmental Policy Act, known as Chapter 343,
requires a full Environmental Impact Statement for projects which meet certain tests or triggers, which
this project does.
MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes.
MR. PARKER: The purpose of an EIS is to allow citizens to know the impacts of a project before the project
commences, and to propose mitigation for those impacts. The idea that this project can go into
operation without any attempt at mitigation is outrageous. Lack of an EIS is the whole problem with the
way this is being pushed through. The decision within the Lingle administration to exempt the project
from the EIS process was a wrong decision, and because of that decision they have created a super mess.
The repeated assertions by Mr. Garibaldi that because of time constraints the project would lose its
funding if required to do an EIS is nothing more than a clever device. I'm in touch with other concerned
organizations on Kauai and the Big Island. They are watching to see the outcome of this meeting
tonight, and are prepared to go to their own councils for similar action.
MS. KAWASAKI: Five minutes.
MR. PARKER: I can conclude. The Governor is attempting to ram this project down our throats.
has
become an issue of horne
I praise this Council for your concern on this most important matter. For
first time that I can remember, we are unified and leading the way for
other counties to follow. I
offering
I know you
wholeheartedly support the resolution as worded and thank Mr.
will unanimously approve this resilation [sic], resolution and mahalo to all of you.
AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Parker. Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Excuse me, Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Mr. Parker, good evening. Real quickly.
MR. PARKER: Hi.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: The, the testimony prior to yours was a position statement by the Maui County
Farm Bureau that support the application. I hear your words ... are you in ... as a member of the Maui
County Farm Bureau are you also in agreement?
MR. PARKER: Did Warren .. .I thought Warren supported the PUC application for Young Brothers.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: That's what I'm referring to. That's what I'm referring to.
MR. PARKER: Is that what you're referring to?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah.
MR. PARKER: At the PUC hearing last week, I, I apologized to Young Brothers. I gave them a lot of praise
and credit, but that I had to oppose their application.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much.
MR. PARKER: And would you allow me to elaborate on that a little bit?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No. I just wanted to know whether or not as a member you, you supported the
Farm Bureau's position and you've answered me. Thank you.
MR. PARKER: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Committee Members, any other questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you.
Members, we're gonna go ahead and take a break and we shall reconvene at 9:10 .... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

8:53

RECONVENE:

9:12

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel) . .. Committee of the Whole meeting
11,2006 is now back session.
Members, we will now continue public testimony.
to testify is Pat Borge to be followed by
Sam Kalalau.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: A reminder of the time, five minutes. Total four and then .. .I'm sorry.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. And, members of the public, with regards again to public testimony, you'll be given
four minutes to testify with a minute to conclude. Okay, proceed, Mr. Borge.
MR. BORGE: Good evening, Mr. Chair and Council Members here. Thank you for having this meeting
tonight. And a lot of the people already said what I wanted to say, but I also wanted to bring out that,
you know, I live Maui all my life. I remember Kahului Harbor when the harbor was blue, the water was
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blue. We used to take the sugar cane train from Puunene, and we used to go out. .. go on the barges of
Young Brothers and jump into the ocean, yeah, it was very nice. But this whole issue with the Young
Brothers I wanna get to first is that you got workers down there are very concerned about their jobs, and
with all this .. .like Mr. Molina said in the paper today, it's a big fiasco. Now you got these guys that are
trying to make a living out there, and they're being neglected. You know, Young Brothers has been
good to Maui and they should be taken care of. I don't. .. you guys ... the DOT is shoving this thing
down Young Brothers' throats and that's wrong, and you Council Members when you make your
resolution, and I support any resolution that you come out with to take care of this issue, but Young
Brothers take care of the farmers ...we ... me as a horse person, we ship a lot of horses out of there, and
we have no complaints, you know, how to take care of animals like the way they've done over the years,
and they've done a great job. And but right now a lot of my friends who work down there, and I'm glad
Kennison came out and, and talking about the job situation because Maui Land & Pine is getting to their
shipping business and all, but you gotta realize that this local guys, they've been working there a long
time, you know, and they should be heard and they should be protected. And I think Young Brothers
should have priority over the Superferry whatsoever. The Superferry should be put aside. EIS, I'm a
firm believer on an EIS. I don't know why they can't. . .I, I'm so confused about that because there's so
many unanswered questions from the ... and the whale thing with lookouts. I was in the navy for four
years, and on a ship, I don't care how good a lookout you have, we had lookouts, we were over in
Vietnam ...night vision goggles, you can't see everything .. .I mean no way, you know. And I'm a
fisherman, I have a boat. . .I've been up close to whales, I mean they pop up from anywhere. You don't
know where they're at. I don't care what kind--and this Superferry is a ship, I don't know where they
come out with a ferry. That thing looks like a ship, and on a ship you have a captain, and the captain of
this ship is the Governor, and this Governor supposed to be here addressing the concerns of the Maui
people about this Superferry.
AUDIENCE: .. .(applause). ..
MR. BORGE: She is the captain, and this resolution should be addressed to her, personally it should be hand
carried even to her to make sure that she has not--to the DOT, they're just a bunch of sailors. You gotta
go to the captain, you know, and that's .. .I don't know, she's been a Governor [sic] for Maui, she talks
about horne rule like
other gentlemen's were talking about. Where is
home rule here?
has
been shoved down our
and I don't like
way it's been looking. I mean you guys talking about
harbor
another gentleman that wanna use the other side of
oh, even the other side of
harbor for the Superferry... you have these dirt biker guys who are trying to use that area as the
homeless moved out, they're trying to work something with the State to have an area for recreation.
Now you guys are gonna tell them get out 'cause we're gonna throw the Superferry there? What about
the people, the people of Maui? We have ...we deserve more respect than that. You know we ... you
gotta take care the people first, you know. And that's cars coming off of that pier, where are they gonna
go? You think they're just gonna go to Maui Mall across the street?
MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes.
MR. BORGE: They're gonna go to Lahaina, they're gonna go to Kihei ... right now the traffic to Lahaina is
choke. You saw it in The Maui News the other day. Give Maui a break. It is time to say no. We say
too much yeses and now it's time to say no, we cannot have this ... eh, maybe not right. .. you know
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maybe later on but not right now, you know. There's too many unanswered questions, and let's take this
resolution to the Governor, and I thank you guys for working together. And like Kane said the other
night, you guys work with the Mayor on some things. This is one thing I think you guys should sit
down with the Mayor and give a big resolution and give it. .. hand carry it to the Governor and say this
is how the people of Maui feel about this. Thank you.
AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Borge. Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing
none, thank you, Mr. Borge. Next to testify is Sam Kalalau to be followed by John Cahill.
MR. KALALAU: Good evening, Chair Molina and Members of the County Council. My name is
Sam Kalalau. I'm a fulltime resident of Maui, born and raised in Hana. America is made off of
problems, and if we don't have problems, then we don't have professional people. Problems are very
interesting because we gotta work hard to solve the problems. The Superferry somehow is causing a lot
of problems to the people ofMaui, and it's also causing problems for Young Brothers.
First of all, I wanna talk about the Young Brothers position. This Superferry issue was not like it
happened overnight. I, I believe that there was times enough for Young Brothers to go look for space
and ... but anyway, the speakers before me, if, if we needed any kind of solution and any kind of advice,
they were real professionals and they were giving us solutions to solve part of this problem.
Mr. Domingo, an offsite storage facility, I think that's very intelligent. We're overcrowded on the pier,
but there's also other spaces that will be open up .. .1 believe one of the sugar buildings will be
demolished real soon that would open up some space on the pier, but my main concern here today is the
EIS. Being that this is a resolution, I was hoping that as part of your resolution if you could make an
amendment to 'em that being that the State is saying that the Superferry is exempt from an EIS, I would
like for this County Council for take that EIS in their hands and do it themselves and send the bill to the
State of Hawaii. To do this will give this Council Members ammunition when you sit down with the
Mayor and the Governor to debate this whole issue.
you don't have nothing to go there and, and, and
present to the Governor and to the Mayor, it'll be like back here again. This is why I would, I would, I
would
to recommend that
this resolution we can put something like that in this resolution to
that we, we take the balls
our hands and run with it and do the EIS
the people of Maui
people of Maui County come
hands all
complaining
County instead of having
about the EIS. It's a very important thing today because our infrastructure cannot handle what we have
today.
The idea about a ferry, I support a ferry system whether it's this ferry system or whether it's a different
ferry system in the near future. I believe we need to take some of our traffic off the, off the islands and
use the waterways. Now, my ancestors came here with the super double hulls. They just had a 30-year
anniversary at the Shell this past weekend to, to commemorate the 30-year of the Hokulea. Why not,
why not use the ocean? Why not open up that transportation system again? We have a lot of ferry
systems in other states and in other countries ...they've worked. And this is my.. .1, I, I just want the
Council to remember that the people that have come spoken before me ...they gave really good advices.
They had some really good solutions. So take all that into consideration, and I thank you for giving me
this time. Good night, and I gotta head back to Hana right now. Thank you.
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AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Kalalau. Committee Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing
none, thank you, Mr. Kalalau. Next to testify is John Cahill followed by Greg Kaufman.
MR. CAHILL: Thank you for coming tonight. I really appreciate this opportunity. My name is John Cahill.
I'm speaking on behalf of myself. I've been a contractor on Maui for 20 years, came to Maui about
30 years ago on a sailboat off Lahaina for a while.
You have and, and will be hearing a lot of compelling testimonies about the potential environmental
impacts of the proposed ferry system on our delicate island ecosystem as well as political impacts ... or
potential impacts upon other creatures with which we share the use of the surrounding ocean. You have
and will hear testimony rebutting the claims of the ferry system, proponents who claim economic
advantage to this alternative interisland mode of transportation. You have heard testimony involving the
hardships that this new system will inflict upon our harbor tenants and provide ...who provide crucial
services to our community.
I wish, I wish to address this issue from the point of view of a businessman who is, quite frankly, baffled
by the lack of scrutiny that seems to have accompanied our official's acceptance of the ferry system
proposal. In essence, we are entering into a partnership with Hawaii Superferry. We are putting
$40 million up for harbor improvements, giving up valuable wharf space, and placing our ecosystem in
hanns way. Where is the business perspective that assures us that we are not buying into a failed
venture? Corporate officers can walk with their salaries and severance pays if the business fails, but the
citizens of this State and in particular this County, will be stuck with the bill and a pennanently altered
harbor infrastructure at the very least. This is bad business. This surprises me from a government who
purports to be pro business.
I have taken upon myself to do a little comparative studying of the Washington ferry system. I grew up
my younger years in, Washington and used the ferry system a lot, and I always had my ear on what
was going on. I've been back on the internet doing some study of some numbers. It's the largest ferry
system in the world. Without getting into all
details now, I can
you that these
with
a relatively high ridership due to a high, high percentage
commuter traffic to populated areas.
travel on protected inland waterways, and have been in operation for 55 years. Still a 40 percent subsidy
derived from taxes on a large interstate highway system is needed to keep the system afloat.
If our State officials have been given projections of costs and receipts to scrutinize the project economic
viability of this proposed system, I think they should be made pUblic. We should not be asked to enter
into a partnership with Hawaii Superferry without this kind of disclosure. Their assumption should be
studied and evaluated by a qualified and out-of-house analysis. If there is a subsidizing entity that
would maybe make this more palatable for my acceptance, I'd like to know who that was. We should
all know who that is. If our elected and appointed officials are not doing their jobs in protecting our tax
investments, our infrastructure, and our delicate ecosystems, they're not doing their jobs for us, and we
should be asking them to step down. For our State officials to allow the ferry system to make
detenninations about how to medicate [sic], mitigate enviro ... , impact, environmental impacts, it's a
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little bit like having the wolf watching the sheep. To have the ferry system hire its own people to do
security inspections and agricultural inspections, as they have indicated will be the case, is laughable.
The state ... the stated turnaround time for the ferry boats necessitates that speed, not thoroughness, will
become the priority for all ferry system employees.
I wanna thank the County Council for having the courage to act on behalf of their constituents to attempt
to bring more light to the ... and more information involving the system.
MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes.
MR. CAHILL: I hope the State officials will heed your example and take time to study the information
provided by the Superferry as it is being made available. I'd also like to commend The Maui News for
having the courage to reverse their stance as well in light of testimony given by many qualified-AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
MR. CAHILL: --and articulate members of the community. I would again like to encourage our Governor and
our State officials to take another serious look at this proposal. We're being... there have been some
apologies offered this evening for the lack of timely information provided to the Council and to the
pUblic. I would respond in saying we would like to also apologize and ask for the indulgence of the
people that have failed to provide this information in a timely manner and reciprocate by giving us time
to study their proposal once it is all on the table as a unit. Their 100 percent operating--if I remember
from the presentation--operating proposal is due in November and the buildings come down in January.
There's 30 days for the DOT to study this final proposal.
MS. KAWASAKI: Five minutes.
MR. CAHILL: I mean that, that's absurdCHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Cahill.
Okay.

that's

sorry. You need to conclude.
you

MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Cahill. Mr. Cahill, hang on for a second. Questions
Committee, we have Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Mr. Cahill, for coming tonight, and I
found it very interesting that you're asking for disclosure of what the actual, I guess, cost-benefit
analysis of this project has been.
MR. CAHILL: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because I too ... you know, when you're asking for $40 million in
taxpayer money from this State and another $140 million of taxpayers' money from the Federal
government to provide the funds necessary to startup this project, you would think that the information
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supporting that would be public, but when the Superferry submitted their financial statements to the
PUC, they submitted them under a protective order. Both the Title 11 program and PUC waived the
requirement, the requirement of an audited financial statement, and I just. .. also their market analysis
was also withheld as confidential proprietary information. Do you think that the ferry system in
Washington is operated under these kinds of conditions?
MR. CAHILL: No. The ferry system in Washington is state-owned and operated and with full disclosure, and
that's how we know that they ... they're mandated to operate with a system of fees that will ... that make
it so they support at least 60 percent of their. .. oftheir cost through ridership, but it's fully disclosed and
that's why it's a good model to use, and it's absurd business practice to do it otherwise. I mean who,
who would you go into partnership with without seeing the numbers? It's ridiculous.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Committee Members, any other questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you,
Mr. Cahill. Next to testify is Greg Kaufinan followed by Warren Woodward.
MR. KAUFMAN: Good evening, Chairperson Molina, Council Members. My name is Greg Kaufinan. I'm
President and founder of Pacific Whale Foundation. On behalf of the more than 250,000 members and
supporters, and on behalf of our 140 Maui-based employees, I rise this evening to speak in favor of
Committee of the Whole-55.
While we have many concerns regarding socio-economic impacts the Superferry will have on Maui's
community, we'd like to speak this evening to the impending increased jeopardy to humpbacks whales
potentially resulting from the collaboration of Federal agencies and the Superferry. Humpback whales
are an endangered species, and the Federal Endangered Species Act and the Marine Mammal Protection
Act afford them protection.
Under Section 7(a) of the Endangered Species Act, Federal agencies are directed to utilize their
authorities to carry out programs for the conservation of endangered species.
Under Section 7(a)(2) of
Act, each
agency
Secretary
Commerce, ensure
any action they authorize, fund, or carryout is not likely to jeopardize
continued existence of a listed species or result the destruction or adverse modification designated
critical habitat.
Section 7 Consultation ensures a Biological Assessment is made to determine whether the proposed
Federal action will result in jeopardy or no jeopardy to listed species, and destruction or no destruction
to its habitat.
In fulfilling these requirements, each agency must use the best scientific and commercial data available.
The Superferry self-created Whale Avoidance Policy fails to rely on sound science, and does not employ
the best scientific and commercial data available. The Superferry will operate from a ferry terminal
facility in Honolulu built with the help of the United States Department of Transportation, a Federal
agency. The Superferry will operate from Kahului Harbor, a facility approved for its use in consultation
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with the Army Corps of Engineers, a Federal agency. The Superferry has received Title XI Federal loan
guarantees for nearly $140 million from the Department of Transportation, Maritime Administration, a
Federal agency. The Superferry has accepted and expended these Federally guaranteed funds. Federal
law requires Section 7 Consultation, but nobody seems to be calling for it.
Tonight, rather than just pass a resolution, we implore you to become resolute and take affirmative
action. We request the Chair and the Council writes to NOAA Fisheries Office of Protected Resources
and demand an e... , an Endangered Species Act, Section 7 Consultation be initiated immediately. The
Office of Protected Resources must ensure Reasonable and Prudent Measures are put in place to
minimize impacts from Federal agency actions - actions which have put the Hawaii Superferry in
business. Without a comprehensive Biological Assessment, and a Biological Opinion on how best to
protect humpback whales from the Superferry, we will further endanger the lives of a protected species,
and blatantly set a dangerous precedent by relieving the Superferry of any act, of any responsibility for
complying with the clear provisions of the Endangered Species Act. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:
Thank you, Mr. Kaufman.
Member Anderson.

Committee Members, questions for the testifier?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Just quickly, Chair. Thank you, Mr. Kaufman, for coming and sharing
that. Would you be willing to leave that written testimony with us?
MR. KAUFMAN: A complete and more detailed testimony, including the complete Section 7 Consultation
process and the complete Section 7 of the Act has been e-mailed to each one of you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, thank you very much.
MR. KAUFMAN: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could I ask you just one quick question then? Earlier this evening we
were told that during whale season they're altering their routes and they're slowing down to 25 knots ...
--(CHANGE OF TAPE, start 3B)-- .. .is there any information currently available that supports that as
being adequate mitigation?
the face of that. As we sit here tonight, the
MR. KAUFMAN: No. As a matter of act the evidence
NOAA Office of Protected Species has enacted a speed limit for endangered right whales on the East
Coast--not 13 knots, not 12 knots, they're asking for 10 knots speed reduction. Where these whales are
located here in Hawaii about 80 percent of them are found in the 100 fathoms or less, but about
20 percent of them are found in deeper waters, and keep in mind they swim all the way from Alaska to
get here. They gotta traverse deep waters. They're at home in deep waters. In fact what you do see
with this change of routing that the proposed Superferry has shown is that this routing will take you
through a very dense area at 25 knots between ... down the Auau Channel. Why is it an important fact to
point out? Well, if you've read The Maui News and kept abreast of things this year, we've had five
whale strikes in those very same waters this year. Those five whales strikes, Council, occurred vessels
traveling ... four to five strikes occurred with vessels traveling between 10 and 15 knots, and those
vessels ranged in lengths of 15 to 65 feet, far, far under the 310 plus feet, far under the 25 knot stated
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area, and far under the 45 knot cruising speed that this vessel is gonna travel at. This vessel is a vessel
unlike any vessel that we have in Hawaii and poses a clear and present danger and risk to humpback
whales.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Kaufman.
AUDIENCE: .. .(applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Committee Members, any other questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you,
Mr. Kaufinan. Next to testify, Warren Woodward followed by Chuck Boerner.
MR. WOODWARD: Chair Molina, Council Members, good evening. My name is Warren Woodward. I'm a
resident of Kula, a concerned citizen and taxpayer who when I first heard about the Superferry several
years ago, I thought this is gonna be great. Just get on and go over to the Big Island and ... but the more
I looked into it I found that it was gonna be a great mess, not just great.
The first tip off to me was the subsidy, and the Federal loan guarantees. You know, a viable business
wouldn't need that, and as, as the previous speaker from ...who was talking about the, the ferries in
Washington State .. .I think when you start, start out subsidizing a business you never stop. I'm, I just
object to, to corporate welfare and .. .I also object to the daily traffic jam that will be created at, at
Kahului. I noticed that in the, in the DOT's presentation they said that there was a traffic study, a
Superferry traffic study, which I presume means that it was paid for by them, that's 70 percent
completed. Now, I'm wondering if they got the same people who do all the traffic studies for the
housing developments that were done around here where they tell everybody that, you know, oh, it's not
gonna have any impact. I suggest that we get, you know, 150 to 200 cars down there at Puunene and
Kaahumanu Avenue, get 'em down there at 10:30 in the morning and see what happens. How hard is
that? We don't need a study. You know, I'll sell popcorn on the, on the side and we all have something
to watch, you know. It'll be a mess, I can guarantee. I'm not a traffic expert. It'll be a mess and it'll be
a daily mess that we're paying for. Also, I'm not an environmentalist, but I don't need to be to know
that whales are gonna be roadkill and, and I pity 'em, you know. It's ... you know, the Canary Island is,
is very similar to
. It's a tropical island chain where whales go to hangout like they do here. I've
read an article about what
ferry system has done over
and ferries are the number one known
killer of whales the Canary Islands, and this is what it looks
you get these huns
are
14-feet long like slicers in the water, this is what you end up with, and then this is what you end up with
on the beach. This would look great on our beaches.
sure everybody would love to see this. And
like I said, I don't consider myself an environmentalist, but this is heartbreaking and it's unnecessary.
Either we have a maritime sanctuary or we don't, you know. And, and as the gentleman pointed out
from the Whale Foundation, 25 knots is just too fast.
So other people have spoken better on this than I have as far as doing more. You know, I, I applaud
what you're doing, but, but please do more. Please do whatever you can because this thing is a mess
and, and really it's, it's at Linda Lingle's feet, and I'm not a democrat, I'm not a republican so I'm not
doing this out of partisanship ... but here's somebody who touts home rule. Where is it? Where's the
home rule? You know, you guys earlier have, have called for an EIS and so has the counties of Hawaii,
so has the County of Kauai.
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MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes.
MR. WOODWARD: Where's home rule? You know, it seems like she's for home rule when it suits her
purposes, but not in this instance. Thanks for listening.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Woodward. Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you, Mr. Woodward. Next to testify...
AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: ... Chuck Boerner followed by Ray Van Wagner.
MR. BOERNER: Good evening, Mr. Chairman, Members of the Council. Thank you for hearing us. My name
is Chuck Boerner. I'm a farmer out in Hana. I've spoken to all of you before about lots of different
things, and the last time was marketing and the swap meet, and since Ooka's and Ah Fooks went out of
business, I did chase down a lot of markets. Swap meet is getting busier, but I've also found quite a few
markets on Oahu. I send out at least two pallets a week to Oahu to, to help two stores over there, and I
bring in a lot of pallets every week from other farmers in the State and I sell their products here on Maui.
So it's, it's more than just me shipping out my product. It's keeping my business going. My son and
my wife, we sat down the other day and we reckon that about 40 percent of our business goes through
Young Brothers in some way, and therefore we are gonna be ... our family farm and our family business
is definitely gonna be impacted by this move of Young Brothers to ship less-than-container-loads. I, I
think it's all tied together and so I'm speaking, addressing the Superferry in fact the same time. Maui
County has the lowest voter turnout in the State. Hawaii State has the lowest voter turnout in the nation.
Why is this? It's 'cause the voters don't think they get heard. It's kill fight. You don't feel like fighting
when you never get listened to. You gentlemen and ladies here are our representatives and I support you
totally in this quest to have us heard, and I thank you very much for doing that. Don't let the big boys
win all the time. You gotta come out for the little guys. You gotta come out for the workers at Young
Brothers. It's a plantation mentality that's bringing us down and that's why the business climate the
it's exactly due to proj ects
State of Hawaii is the least conducive to business the nation, and I
like the Superferry. If there's ever a project that needed an EIS, it's this one. There's so many gray
the
invading
areas--invasive species, invasive people--that haven't been looked at. .
whales. I mean it goes on and on, and we need time to look at this. We need time for the EIS. We need
a postponement like Kawaihae got.
totally in favor of anything like that.
We talk about affordable housing a lot. That's a dilemma you guys go through all the time--how to limit
affordable housing to the locals that are here. Give the locals some business environment to make some
money and they can afford unaffordable houses, but we gotta have that environment to be able to make
money. And closing down Young Brothers to less-than-container-loads even if there is some far
reaching planet that's gonna change in a year and a half--I got acres of crops planted for my Honolulu
markets and they're not gonna get there, and if they do get there by air, it won't be competitive. Last
week Young Brothers closed, Tuesday canceled the barge. Monday, nobody tells me to cancel the
barge. Wednesday... nobody tells me Wednesday until I'm unloading my stuff...they're, oh, brah, the
barge not going go till Friday, you know. Oh, yeah. Oh, wow. So, I drive over to Aloha Air cargo,
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$317 to send my stuff to Oahu, $33 on Young Brothers. It's not, it's not a possibility because all the
airlines cargo space is gonna fill up instantly on January 1st. Nobody's gonna be able to ship anything
out of Maui. It's gonna be a huge dilemma. So we need a positive local family business culture to be
developed, and that's starting with this resolution that you're looking at.
MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes.
MR. BOERNER: We need to look closer at this. Why rush into it? We got invasive species, invasive people.
Bev Gannon was lamenting with another friend of mine just the other day on how the loss of the pig
farms, the cattle farms, and Haleakala Dairy are giving her old product for her restaurant. Linda Lingle
has got this one in her hands. If she thinks she can cutoff her Maui roots and still continue to grow, that
doesn't happen with plants. They die. She needs her Maui roots and she shouldn't play with 'em as she
is doing now. I wanna appeal of the Council to help the business families of Maui to slow this ferry
down, take a closer look at it, and let's find the way that will work before we change the way that works
very well. It's, it's beautiful the way it works now. I love Young Brothers. Let's .. .let's support local
small businesses and don't let the big boys win this time, okay. Let's come out as an advocate for the
small boys. We wi11lose local business-MS. KAWASAKI: Five minutes.
MR. BOERNER: --and the cost of living on Maui will rise big time if the Superferry goes through as
scheduled. Thank you.
AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Boerner. Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you, Mr. Boerner. Next to testify is Ray Van Wagner to be followed by Frank Zajac, and before
Mr. Van Wagger... Wagner begins his testimony, the Chair would like to recognize Member Tavares to
our proceedings this evening. Mr. Van Wagner.
MR. VAN WAGNER: Hello. Thank you for being
and allowing us to testify.
a small businessman
I've
about 23 years. About 18 years ago I bought a house. But
first five years I
couldn't afford to live
and then things got
and I could, you know, I couldn't afford that
my house. I started my business
my
mortgage payment. . .I mean as rent. So anyhow now I'm
house. Four years later, we were able to move out to a real location. Now my business has grown
nicely over the last nine years, and now I. .. took on a new, a new area for storage warehouse, and it's
too late to tum back on this deal 'cause it closes .. .I paid for it. It closes a minute on October. . .I mean,
excuse me, August and I've kind of bet the farm .. .I mortgaged my house to get this warehouse, and it
all depends on business as usual. Had I known this was going on six months ago, I would've not
mortgaged my house. I would've not gotten this warehouse. I would have realized that I have a good
chance of failure here and .. .I'm too old to be camping, and my wife ...her health isn't up to that either.
So it's a real problem here. And I'm just one guy, and there's so many people that are gonna be hurt by
this. You know, I mean I can move back to California and live with my folks, but, you know, what are
the people that live here that can't move anywhere gonna do when their businesses close down because
they rely so much on Young Brothers and the freight structure as it is and the frequency and everything?
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Young Brothers is a dream, the people are wonderful. And .. .I just hope and ...that this goes through
and that you folks can do something about this 'cause we really need it, you know, the, the regular
people here that do business, we need it. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Van Wagner. Committee Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing
none, thank you.
AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Next to testify is Frank Zajac followed by Greg Westcott.
MR. ZAJAC: Thank you, Mr. Molina, Council Members. My name is Frank Zajac. Last week, I was down at
Young Brothers picking up a package of construction material, it cost $23. For kicks I called one of the
freight forwarders--the same price, the same material, same weight, same length--would cost about
$120. That's five times more, more money. I'm a, I'm a general contractor. I do remodeling mostly for
local families, sometimes for, you know, bigger. ..bigger people too. You don't need to .. .I don't need
to tell you, but most, most jobs I do it's, it's tight, you know, they don't have a lot of extra money,
people are working two jobs. They're trying to get the most remodeling, a little ohana or something for
their family. And if all my shipping costs go up, you know, I'm gonna pass it along and, and people
won't be able to afford as much and, you know, there goes the affordable ohana, affordable housing on
a, on a small level. That's just me, but it's gonna ripple on, on down the line to everybody else.
I think Young Brothers, you know, they've got a monopoly here and we need to hold their feet to the
fire. They can't just pull out of this partial container load thing overnight, and we shouldn't let 'em.
That shouldn't be the solution. There's probably, you know, other solutions. Holding off on the
Superferry is one of 'em, and maybe giving 'em some space where the cruise ship comes in would be a
better benefit to the small people on Maui than having the Superferry come in and make a little bit of
money for a few people.
not a,
not an expert on's. Ijust have my, my experience. You've heard a lot of people
with their own experience, what, what problem they're gonna have, and I think that
you had a
professional EIS done, you'd really find out
.. where all
problems are, not
these
few problems we've come up with on our own.
So, I, I really appreciate you guys making this thing to the Governor, but I think you're gonna have to go
a lot further than that. You're gonna have to be willing to sue the State or find some other means to
force their hand. I think that the .. .I think that Joe Souki should be here. I think .. .isn't he the head of
the transportation committee?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER (from the audience): Not anymore.
MR. ZAJAC: Not anymore? Well, Joe Souki should be here anyway. He's a pretty powerful guy in the, in the
Legislature, and he should be listening to his constituents in stopping this Superferry. But I, I sure
appreciate you guys staying this late and listening to what we have to say. Thank you.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Zajac. Committee Members, questions? Member Anderson. Mr. Zajac.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. Mr. Zajac, thank you for coming and sharing your experience. If
you would have to use a freight forwarder to operate your business, how long do you think you'd stay in
business?
MR. ZAJAC: Well .. .I, I would probably change my business and start working for people with a lot more
money than the small local families that I'm working for because they, you know, they're maxed out
and they've refinanced their house to pay for $100,000 additional remodel, and they're at the limit. I see
it all the time when I give people estimates, we're both surprised--they're surprised and I'm surprised.
If I start, if I added 5 percent, you know, 10 percent more on the prices of remodels, a lot of people
wouldn't be able to afford it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So then you would have to switch your business to service just high-end
people and not local families?
MR. ZAJAC: Well, it's kind of... the big, the big thing ...the big guys full container loads, Costco's, they're
gonna be okay. It's the small people the Superferry's gonna hurt.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Committee Members, any other questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you,
Mr. Zajac. Next to testify is Greg Westcott followed by James Takayesu. Mr. Takayesu is the, I believe
the last person to have signed up for testimony this evening. The Chair will offer the ... any member in
the gallery one last opportunity to sign up to speak if you haven't already. Mr. Westcott.
MR. WESTCOTT: Good evening. I'm a small farmer here on Maui. I use Young Brothers regularly. They're
cheap, they're fast, they're reliable, and I don't think it's right to push them out of the harbor for the
Superferry. I would like to thank Mr. Hokama for bringing this resolution. I'm 100 percent favor of
the Counci1' s resolution and
grateful to you
for bringing
forward.
worked for many years
Agriculture and
agencies as a
member of the
Species Action Team
Airport.
goal of the team is to protect Maui
to the greatest extent possible from alien species coming through the airport. Everything that is involved
in this plan, the biological assessment, the risk assessments, the new building that's under construction
at the airport, the new inspectors we hope will be hired as part of this project, all came out of the EIS
process. Without an EIS none of this would have happened. To me the presentation by the DOT this
evening and the presentation by Superferry both are just complete endorsements for the need of an EIS.
DOT says traffic studies will be done in the future ... the Superferry says the protocols will be developed
for agricultural inspections sometime in the future. There's no details. All of these are questions that
must be addressed in an EIS. Your resolution holding things up until an EA is done for the harbor is, is
an effective way of getting an EIS underway, and the EA is the first step towards an EIS. If an impact is
found, then an EIS is required.
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It's amazing that it's corne this far with no environmental review, and Ijust wanna say thanks to you for
pushing for this review. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Westcott. Committee Members, questions for the testifier?
AUDIENCE: .. . (applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Seeing none, thank you. The last person to have signed up for testimony this evening is
James Takayesu.
MR. TAKAYESU: Hello, Mr. Chairman and Members of this Committee. I'm James Takayesu. I'm a former
employee or officer of the County of Maui. I'm currently a member of Hawaiian Canoe Club and was
formerly a member ofNa Kai Canoe Club--both longtime users of Kahului harbor.
I'm here to support the Council's efforts to pass the resolution and ...with respect to the Superferry.
However, I'd like to point out and I believe all of us know that a resolution really has no force and effect
of law. Although I agree with the sentiment, the reality is that that resolution will. .. do nothing to stop
the Superferry. The Federal government and the State has committed itself to see this project through.
It seems to be an example of, unfortunately, how big bucks can grease the wheels of government at the
Federal and State level irrespective of how it can trample the rights oflongtime residents, kamaainas and
kamaaina's businesses.
I think the reason why you hear so much passion from everyone who testified tonight was that this
seems to be an example of how longtime residents, kamaainas are being treated, you know, we're
insignificant. The big bucks corne in and the next thing you know they're, they're pushing you off your
island and if... or in the case of Young Brothers, pushing them off the pier. Young Brothers has served
the outer islands for probably with whaling days ... you know, it provided this great service to us at an
affordable price. They are a monopoly, but they have tried to keep their fees down, their costs down,
and, and it has benefited everyone here for generations. To see them treated like this it's, again, it's a
reflection of, of what a lot of local people feel that big bucks corne and they could really care less how
it impacts you.
Now the resolution is great,
I think the only way to take any effective action is to get
a
lawsuit against the State, and the Council under the Charter has that authority. You know, every time
you wanna do some kind of litigation, you corne to the Council.
seen a lot in the paper about the
Administration talking against the Superferry, acting like they, they care, but I don't see them in the
lawsuit. You know, I thank Isaac Hall and his clients for stepping up, but Isaac and his clients are not
gonna be the only people affected by this, this Superferry. And it's totally unfair for those few
individuals to have to spend their personal resources to try to stop this travesty, and I think that's the
reason why we have a Council and a County who can lookout for the ...the betterment of the community
and to protect the people who live here and not be bulldozed over just because somebody has a big, a big
connection in Washington. And .. .it's interesting, you know, when you have the, those Federal laws to
protect whales and things like that but, you know, do you really think the current Federal government
really cares?
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AUDIENCE: .. . (chuckle) . ..
MR. TAKAYESU: And unfortunately, time
immediately.

IS

so short, time

IS

so short, and action has to be taken

MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes.
MR. TAKAYESU: So if you can pass the resolution as ...just to, to show the position of the Council and
follow-up with drafting of a resolution, maybe to ask the Administration to go ahead and, and file a
lawsuit. Again if they don't take action, you're not precluded from hiring outside counsel. In the past
there is precedent where even Isaac Hall was hired as special counsel in the Kapuni(?) case to represent
the interest of the County, and I was .. .I was a prosecutor and I was assigned to defend the County in
that case, and Isaac and I had a good time fighting with each other, but he's an excellent attorney. And
again, I have .. .Isaac Hall is responsible alone for upgrading the quality of the planning function in this,
this County. With Isaac ...without Isaac Hall the, the quality of the reports and environmental studies
would not be what they are. So we should give the State maybe a dose ofIsaac ...
AUDIENCE: ... (chuckle) . ..
MR. TAKAYESU: Not necessarily. If the Corp. Counsel. .. and, unfortunately, I don't understand why they
are not here-MS. KAWASAKI: Five minutes.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Takayesu, you need to conclude.
MR. TAKAYESU: Okay. But, you know, they do have some people in, in that Department who could work
with Isaac, and if they're unwilling, then it might be necessary for the Council, County Council to go
ahead and hire somebody who will lookout for the rights of everyone on this island. Thank you.
AUDIENCE: " .(applause) . ..
you,

Takayesu.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

questions?

lVH~ml)er

Takayesu, it's nice to see you.

MR. TAKAYESU: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you for coming out. You know ... you're absolutely right, a
resolution has no force and effect of law. In fact it seems to have no respect at the State level
whatsoever because ... some 16 months ago this Council unanimously passed a resolution requesting
that the State DOT do an EIS, and we didn't get so much as an acknowledgement from anybody at the
State level that this resolution was sent to.
MR. TAKAYESU : You probably weren't surprised either.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... (chuckle) . ..
AUDIENCE: ... (chuckle) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know ... not surprised, I guess, which is a sad statement that the
elected body of this County who represent the people of Maui County, who put Linda Lingle in office
for ten straight years as a Council Member and then eight years as a Mayor, would not-CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson, please continue your line of question.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --would not even get an acknowledgement from her to this strong
sentiment that this Council put forward. And so I, I agree with you that the resolution may not affect
anything. It certainly will make us feel good to let them know how we feel. So as a former Corporation
Counsel for this County, what would be the basis for a lawsuit?
MR. TAKAYESU: Failure to comply with the laws, you know-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chapter 343?
MR. TAKAYESU: Yeah, and even the County in terms of the SMA, I can't see how an operation this large
could and ...which has to operate on some part of Maui wouldn't need to have some type of SMA type
approval. I don't, you know, again ... but to flesh out all the legal issues to be sure that the procedures
are followed and, and are not ignored, I think the County should get involved. Again, it's unfortunate
that Corp. Counsel is not here to explain why they haven't taken any action.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It is unfortunate that they're not here, but thank you for being here.
CHAIR MOLINA: Committee Members, any other questions for the testifier? Seeing ...
TAPE, start 4A)-- " .the Chair will offer the ...

OF

AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: ...members of the gallery... anyone else the gallery that
like to testify before the
Chair closes public testimony on our agenda items? Seeing none, there are no objections, testimony
for tonight's agenda items will be closed.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections .
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Members. And, Members, for the body's information, Corporation
Counsel is on standby. They will be here once we begin the question and answer phase of our meeting
this evening. At this point, Members, the Chair will take a short break to get our officials from the State,
the Hawaii Superferry, as well as Young Brothers settled up to the front of the Chambers here. So,
Members, recess, subject to the call of the Chair... . (gavel) . ..

RECESS:

10:05 p.m.

RECONVENE:

10:13 p.m.

COW-54

DISCONTINUATION OF LESS-THAN-CONTAINER-LOAD CARGO TO AND FROM
KAHULUI AND KAUNAKAKAI HARBORS BY YOUNG BROTHERS, LTD.
(C.c. No. 06-175)

COW-55

OPPOSING COMMENCEMENT OF HAWAII SUPERFERRY AT KAHULUI HARBOR
(C.c. No. 06-176)

CHAIR MOLINA: .. . (gavel). .. The July 11, 2006 Committee of the Whole meeting is now reconvened.
Members, we're at the point of our meeting now where we will be doing a question and answer session
with the various representatives from the State Department of Transportation, Young Brothers, and
Hawaii Superferry.
At this point the Chair would like to begin with the line of questioning from Member Mateo who
submitted the communication for Committee of the Whole Item 54, which is the discontinuation of
Less-Than-Container-Load cargo to and from Kahului and Kaunakakai Harbors by Young Brothers, Ltd.
And after Mr., Mr. Mateo is done with his line of questioning, we'll work our way around. Since these
two items are related, the Chair will give the body the freedom to ask questions, to mix questions
if. .. we'll let it go at that. .. mix questions of both the limited container load issue as well as the
proposed resolution to oppose the Superferry.
So
begin with Mr. Mateo
oppose the Superferry,
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

.L.LV',,,",,,," who

to

Chair.

CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could I just make a request before we begin? That the gentlemen who
gave us PowerPoint presentations, if they would provide ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Copies?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ...hard copies for us? That was a lot of information, and I think it would
be very helpful.
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CHAIR MOLINA: The Chair agrees. If Mr. Hong, Mr. Fukunaga, and Mr. O'Halloran, if you could at some
point provide us the copies of your presentation. And the Chair appreciates all three of you being here
tonight. We realize you didn't have to be here because you've had your various forums throughout the
community, so the Chair appreciates you taking the time out to be here to better inform the public as to
what is going on with these two matters. So with that being said, the Chair will recognize Member
Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. And, Chairman, thank you for allowing us
the opportunity to combine both items together on this, on this evening's agenda. And as you had
referenced yourself, Chairman, it is really difficult to specifically stay with COW-54 and COW-55
because one impacts the other and both impacts the total State, so it's really difficult. However, to be
able to ask or follow-up with Young Brothers again to continue asking questions of them .. .I guess,
Mr. Hong, the Harbor Users Group has been discussing the situation at Kahului Harbor. They've been
discussing limitations, deficiencies, and Superferry. Young Brothers participated in that discussion
group?
MR. HONG: Yes, we were a part of that group. Actually... all major users of the harbor, including the
Superferry, were a part of that.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And part of the Harbor Users Group's recommendation in terms of supporting
Superferry, was that ever part of the discussion?
MR. HONG: I, I don't believe the report supported Superferry. It just recognized the demands upon the harbor
by numerous users, cargo carriers, passenger, vessels, cruise ships, bulk carriers like coal and oil, and
things like that.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. And in, in that discussion then Young Brothers made it real clear of
Young Brother's difficulty in limitations with the addition of Superferry?
that process was.
MR. HONG: Yes, we did.
me back, back
a little
terms of explaining
various users of
it included Matson, Horizon
Because it was recognized by
Lines, Young Brothers,
prospectively Superferry... a
the other companies, Stevedore
companies, Hawaiian Cement, and others. Because harbors throughout the State were viewed as
extremely tight, very tight in Honolulu, extraordinarily tight in Kahului, same thing in Hilo, and, and we
needed to bring attention to the fact that facilities were extremely in short supply and we're at the point
of breakdown. Previously Matson would, would ... and go to DOT, Harbors and petition for their
requirements. Young Brothers would go and petition for their requirements. It was understood that that
was probably not a very efficient way of doing it. So we, we pulled some of our resources, agreed as an
industry that we would fund an independent study, and Mercator Transport Group out of Seattle,
Washington, was selected to perform the study. They carne to Hawaii and they spoke with the various
users, Matson, Horizon, NCL, Young Brothers ... and others, as well as spoke with a lot of the people in
the Department of Transportation, Harbors, and used a lot of their data. And in looking at the demands
and looking at the statistics, we said we needed certain things, they look at the, the statistics behind it,
and they looked at the throughput that we had. We have the highest throughput per acre in the nation
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out here in Hawaii. So the, the acreages is very well-utilized, but we just have a very limited space. So
that's the whole process, and then they came up with their report identifying in particular that Kahului
was, was really an extremist, particularly in understanding that there were gonna be further users coming
in to take up space that was already fully utilized.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Did the users group request any kind of study or, or data collection that that
could substantiate the, the extreme stress conditions at the harbor?
MR. HONG: It's included in, in numerous tables in a study. In fact I, I will make offer that we do have one
hard copy with us and, and I will leave that here ... for the Council to look at, and let me ask my... Roya
question. Roy, do we have that on electronic version?
CHAIR MOLINA: Excuse me, sir. If you...to respond to the question, if you could come up to the lectern to
the front of the room, please. And please state your name for the record and the organization that you
represent.
MR. CATALANI: Roy Catalani with Young Brothers. We do have the, the text of the report in, in electronic
version. We don't have the final graphics that were published in the final Mercator Report, and so we
can make the text available electronically, and we do have a limited number of hard copies as well.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thanks.
MR. HONG: And we'll make that available.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Mr. Hong, maybe real quickly if I can just refer to two
specific .. .I guess my district area concerns regarding Molokai. Young Brothers has made a
commitment to our community that at least for one year it'll be business as usual for products coming
from Molokai to Kahului. There was a one-year commitment that nothing will change. Beyond one
year, is Young Brothers also trying to look at means of trying to continue to address Molokai's
situation?
MR.

Yes, what, what we
terms of Molokai--because the,
we
ourselves
in, Kahului--so Kahului to Molokai we're working
community to find ways to consolidate it
here through a couple of vendors or shippers to consolidate to get to Molokai, and we have a stopover
barge on Monday nights, and we are committed that we will deconsolidate that in Molokai 'cause you
don't have the same space limitations in Molokai. For cargo going from Molokai to Honolulu or via
Honolulu to Kahului, we made a commitment that even ifit's one pallet in a container, we will take it.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, and-MR. HONG: And, and in terms of the one year, we're committed to doing that. .. throughout 2007. We will
continue to do that as long as possible, but if, if we had to guess right now, we're probably looking at
some time in 2008 when Honolulu will, will no longer be able to handle that load. We are beyond
Honolulu's capacity today. One thing that I've told at various public meetings is that in Honolulu we,
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we have exceeded its capacity since the year 2000, and since 2000 Honolulu has pushed out 65 percent
more tonnage, and you see that everyday you walk in our yard.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So with that being understood, your long-range plans regarding Molokai then?
Because the demand and the stress is Oahu, which will impact the rest of the State, would our island be
looking at a potential one barge a week?
MR. HONG: No. We, believe that with the LCL acreage being leveled and, and be made available for staging
of containers ... and, and at some point in the future in the next couple of years, hopefully sooner, we get
the A&B property incorporated into our yard, we will be able to continue to bring in a full barge load,
straight load and move those containers to our yard as quickly as possible. We'll need to move it as
quickly as possible in order to get that, that volume to that, that pipeline. So, no, we would not be
looking at one barge a week to Kahului.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Chairman, if I may, just a continued comment-CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: --regarding the, the additional individuals here. For the State's presentation
this evening, myself, Chairman, I think the only significant part I got out of the entire presentation to
this body was the admission that communication failed, yeah. The rest of the presentation only
re-emphasized the staunch position of the State that provided a three-prong, I guess, provision for us to
consider. One, prepare yourselves; two, Superferry is going to come; and three, they have put together a
specialized team to help us reach solutions to the problems that they have caused. So, you know, I, I
have a lot of doubts, I have a lot concerns, and at this time, Chairman, I'd like to continue, but I will
yield the floor to the other Members who have LCL issues and, I guess, Superferry issues at this point.
Thank you, Chairman.
AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
MOLINA:
you, Member Mateo, for your courtesy. And, Members, to dovetail off of that, I do
realize each one of you
questions, and
sure a
of them
each our three representatives
various entities. I would ask that you for at least one round
yourselves to no more
maybe two to three questions so we can give other Members a chance to ask questions. And before the
Chair recognizes Member Hokama, for the record we do have representing Young Brothers,
Mr. Glenn Hong; representing the State Department of Transportation, Mr. Barry Fukunaga; and
representing Hawaii Superferry, we have Mr. Terry O'Halloran. Mr. Hokama, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Gentlemen, I'm sure you are all aware of a
February 13, 2006, report that is called... that was prepared by the, for the Hawaii Harbors Users Group
or the HHUG's report. And I believe although the State is not specifically mentioned and the Harbors
Division, Young Brothers and Superferry were participants of this study. And I just bring this document
that the Council Members received with specific comments regarding Kahului Harbor, and on page 34
of 59 pages under "Kahului Harbor", it states, which I believe the participants had agreement on, are the
critical facility capacity and access issues of Kahuiui. One, creating a terminal facility for Hawaii
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Superferry. Two, needed ... need for expanded operational areas, which we hear from Young Brothers.
Three, cement storage. Four, berth shortage related to increased cruise vessel calls. Five, lack of cruise
passenger/cargo separation. Six, inability to handle fully laden fuel oil barges; and last, vessel traffic
management. I share those points that this report brings up because you have heard various community
members speak about their concerns regarding Kahului Harbor. And as far as your... this document's
forecast of the Kahului Harbor outlook, its initial sentence says, the harbor capacity situation on Maui is
considered the most critical of all the neighbor islands, and yet we've deferred Kawaihae and not
Kahului. Interesting enough. It also mentions about the great potential of major disruptions to that
can... or may possibly already be occurring at our harbor. And it also states by those participants in this
study that when major service derupt. .. , disruptions occur, which could be some time in the next several
years if timely improvements are not made, the impact of the economic life of the island--we're talking
about Maui--will likely be significant. Impacts may include shortages of gasoline and/or higher costs,
lack of coil. .. excuse me, coal and fuel oil for power generation, loss of off-island markets due to
inability to get local products to market in time and efficiently, disruption in construction material
resulting impact to the construction sector, shortage of basic necessities and loss of cruise ship calls.
Severity of the problem and the magnitude of the consequences make creation of new port capacity on
Maui one of the top strategic priorities for Hawaiian port development. All in a written document.
I preface my comments with that, gentlemen .. .in hearing the continued defense of why an assessment
for environmental considerations or an impact statement was not done. And in our minutes of our
Council meeting held on March 11, 2005, in response to a question by my colleague from South Maui
Ms. Anderson, Mr. Garibaldi's response was well, a number of concerns or issues, such as invasive
species, such as whale avoidance issues have been developed over the last year. .. to two-year period.
Our study--and that's his words--our study that was primarily done in this three-year period before never
showed that the requirements of an EIS that would be required for any ferry operator in the past, any
new cruise ship operating in these islands, any of the existing barge operators or container operators
whether they expanded service... so we were relying on the facts of what actually was required in this
marketplace.
Obviously, your company, Mr. O'Halloran,
a study. Can you share comments from
shows why an
assessment "VjlUU.H.'~'" to be not required?

study

MOLINA: Mr.
MR.

o 'HALLORAN:

not quite sure what
study Mr. Garibaldi is referring to, but
company
investigate EIS requirements ... both the State and the Federal level.. and those, there were no
requirements for this type of service to perform that, that study, an EIS study. And subsequently, that
has been challenged in court and, and .. .it has been upheld in the court that those, those studies are not
required.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, I appreciate your response, Mr. o 'Halloran. It is our understanding,
it's my understanding particularly that the Office of Environmental Quality Control or, or the ... that
Environmental Council as it's been made reference to, granted an exemption and I have a
comprehensive exemption list for the State of Hawaii Department of Transportation, amended
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November 15, 2000. Can you share with us what exemption did your company qualify for that the
Council granted?
MR. FUKUNAGA: That'll probably be better answered by us. The exemption list-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: If you can list, Deputy Director-MR. FUKUNAGA: Yeah, the exemption list is actually one that is pre-established with the OEQC for the
Department as a whole, and is primarily there to acknowledge or recognize that in the pursuit of
activities both in the harbors, the airports, or the highways that there would be work activities that
probably would not necessarily require going through an EIS process ... and it identifies a list of those
kinds of activities, and I think there are several that are identified. And essentially, the argument was
that looking at what, what the State was doing in terms of the State improvements, which is the
furnishing of the boarding equipment, in this case through the barge and the installation of ramps on the
barges, plus some minor pier improvements ancillary to the berthing of the, of the barge and the
potential Superferry for fendering and things of that nature, that it would qualify under the minor
improvements category. And we conferred with them on that, and even after their initial response to us
indicated that they believe that it did, we still went through the review to make sure that what we were
actually proposing to undertake did conform, and then subsequently we did send in a... or notification to
them that we were executing that exemption criteria.
The other point that I think that you raised about the harbor, I think, is an important one because we, we
participated to some extent in the formulation of that report. We did assist Mercator Company in,
in...they actually getting information from the harbors program and work really with the Harbor User
Group. I think the importance of that was really to underscore the situation facing State harbors
throughout the islands, that there is not a harbor that is not at a critical point because of limited space
and increased activity. The situations vary obviously from harbor to harbor. Some, some harbors have
sufficient space for expansion, others do not. Some have more room for berthing, others do not. The
worst combination, of course, is a situation where you have inadequate supply of land area and berth
space, and that is found Kahului. Clearly Kahului is probably the most challenging situation not only
because of the physical limitation, but also the amount of demand and growth that is projected for Maui
County.
Mercator Report subsequently identified the expansion possibility using the west harbor
area,
I guess one of the earlier testifiers had referenced as far as being an expansion site.
was a site that was previously identified the earlier master plan, the 2020 Master Plan if you would.
And so the, the real importance of that is, is how do you actually achieve that end, and to accomplish
that really is complex in itself only because the need for the dredging of that area to accommodate
the ...whatever traffic we've situated there and then, of course, the subsequent development on the
landside improvements.
We firmly believe that you really need to consider doing that. We as a whole, collectively, and I say
that we, because the State alone cannot do it. The Harbor User Group as tenants and really the, the
one's that will show the biggest costs cannot afford it without that being percolated back into the fees
and charges that would be passed onto the end user, and the County certainly cannot do that, but we
need the support of all the local entities plus the Federal government. Senator Inouye's appropriation is
really limited to the reconnaissance phase by the Corps of Engineers. We really need more than that.
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As you can well understand, Council Chair Hokama, the, the work of the Corps is very slow and
methodical and as Lanai breakwater is illustrative of. So we really would, would hope to get direct
special Federal appropriations earmarked strategically for the Kahului work. And I know in the past, I
was informed that the Corps looked at the development of the, the west area and indicated that it didn't
meet their cost-benefit analysis criteria. I think that the basis for that determination was probably
limited in the scope, but if you look at the situation involving Maui, you will realize that the significance
of that. .. having space, having your harbor expanded and capable of meeting the demand that you will
be facing is significant and far reaching, and I think the tri-county islands ...the county tri-island will,
will also feel that effect. We understand that on the books that you have a significant amount of growth
already planned and programmed, and I guess it's a matter of time when all of these things will come to
bear. The development of all of these communities ... be it on the west side of the island or on the south
shore, all of that, all of that construction, all of the future occupancy that will occur in those homes, all
of that will have to come... the material for that, furnishings for those homes, and the businesses needed
to support the activities will come through the port of Kahului. There is no way today that that port can
meet that challenge, and so it's really critical that we focus on this effort.
True, the effort...to squeeze in one more occupant into the shoe, shoebox is going to create some
drawback, but YB will be first to tell you that this is already inevitable, it's on its way. Superferry
moved it up maybe by a year, two years. The decision to discontinue the LCL is facted on several
things, primarily the fact that it can be readily relocated ...the one activity that can be relocated off the
harbor if you had the space. Secondly, it takes up too much space given the volume that it actually
handles, and thirdly, it imposes too much traffic and impact on the harbor which is thoroughly congested
as it is today. The determiner would be not necessarily Kahului, although that's probably more likely
than not, but Honolulu because the system depends on availability of access throughout, and once
Honolulu goes, so goes the system. So they cannot sustain that in its current form because of the
demand (inaudible). So the, the Mercator Report also talks about the, the need for expanding Honolulu,
and they talk about the KMR development as one of their priority. So the real priorities boil down to
Honolulu, Kahului, Hilo because of the limitations they're facing ... especially YB is facing there.
That's the unfortunate dilemma that we're challenged with today.
So, I guess really looking at coming up with solutions to what currently is being faced in
short run,
working collectively towards solutions for
long run, over and beyond the west harbor, I
you
need a
bit more than that, and
City Administration has mentioned
they have
thoughts
and ideas of how far we should take this thing and I. .. and that's fine, but those are long-range plans. I
think we need to be focusing on all of these things, and I realize that there is concern about why not an
EIS for this one activity. Well, you could. We could pass laws to that effect, but perhaps that may be a
slippery slope because then you would have to have that effectively apply to everyone and every activity
that use State land or State funds, and if it was a blanket application, then perhaps you wanna think
about what that would mean in terms of the ultimate impact and effect on any society any... County and
its ability to grow.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Fukunaga, you know, let me, let me ask you a follow-up then
because ... and, and I appreciate your expanded response because obviously, you know, the issue of the
harbor, for our harbor is just one major symptom of a total system problem. And, and I can .. .I think I
can give some comments, you know, I've been honored in the last three years to be the National
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Counties Chair, Chainnan for the Ports and Maritimes Committee, and so I've seen what well-done
harbors can do like Millennium Port in Louisiana. I've seen what the largest United States port how
they operate, the port of Long Beach, Los Angeles, as well as I've seen our small colleagues in our little
counties along the Mississippi in tri-state areas with their ports regarding the Mississippi River. But it
still befuddles me with our harbor, and our harbor is especially significant for us because Maui--or I take
that back--our County's uniqueness that each island has only one commercial harbor. Big Island has
two, even Kauai has two harbors. And so for us the ability to not. .. have detrimental decisions made
because for us to recover is gonna take much longer because we don't have a second port to redirect or
ease off the mistake that we could possibly make at Kahului.
But I just share with you that even in the exemptions that you, you shared that the Environmental
Council granted the Hawaii Superferry, I read with particular interest that at the end of the exemption
list there is a note that states pursuant to Section 11-200-8(b), Hawaii Administrative Rules, it states all
exemptions under this list are inapplicable when the cumulative impact of planned successive actions of
the same type in the same place, over time, is significant, or when an action that is nonnally
insignificant in its impact on the environment may be significant in a particUlarly sensitive environment.
Maybe when the Environmental Council took into account whatever infonnation they based it on they
deemed not significant, but as Mr. Mateo and I can tell you ... --(CHANGE OF TAPE, start 4B)-- .. .is
definitely significantly impacting our people on Molokai and Lanai. And you know for me with all
respect, you know, Mr. Director, the result that the State wants, which is a Superferry, may be a good
result, but I cannot understand or support the lack of the process to mitigate the negative impacts
because just the result as the goal. .. avoiding the processes that our people demand of us. Especially
when we get State funds for County projects, the State demands us to do assessments and impact
studies, that is now waiving on itself, I'm having a hard time understanding that what is happening to
Kahului is impacting the whole State of Hawaii. And how can the State administration continually take
its stance that there is no significant impact? If 3,000 people on Lanai is insignificant, tell us so. If
8,000 people on Molokai is insignificant, tell us so. But for me we're dealing with total island
communities. It is major significance for our people. You have a response to my concern that-MR. FUKUNAGA: I guess-11"''''''''''''

is a note

MR. FUKUNAGA: No, I would agree that
is really what, what is
there, and certainly I don't think
anybody really at that time that this was being deliberated looked at discontinuing of
services
directly occurring as a result of the operation of the ferry. But they'll recognize that perhaps this
was ... this change was coming inevitably regardless of whether or not the ferry operated. It's a matter
of how soon this would all transpire. I think Young Brothers would admit to the fact that it's a very
difficult activity for them to perfonn given the amount of space they have, regardless of what port. That
it's, it's more costly than .. .it costs them more to operate the LCL than they are able to charge and that's
a regulation, regulatory function. They are attempting to handle the high volume of traffic that they're
being asked to do and can only do that through greater efficiencies, meaning that they would have to
concentrate on full container loads. That's one part of it. I think as far as-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER (from the audience): ... (inaudible) . ..
- 56-

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Council of the County of Maui
July 11,2006

CHAIR MOLINA: Excuse me, sir.
MR. FUKUNAGA: --as far as the islands of Molokai and Lanai, I think they, like we do, recognized as a
special situation ... and it's not like the other ports, it's not like the bigger islands, and certainly believe
that that should be sustained, and I think ... YB feels the same way. It's just a matter of how do we
actually do that so that we can assure that continued presence or that continued activity at those
locations. I believe that they're... (inaudible) . .. speaking for Glenn, but that, that they can't commit to
a definitive answer unless and until they can come up with a solution and that is yet to be worked out in
all its particulars, although they, they do acknowledge that they're willing to do this to the extent that
they can see for now. And I certainly wouldn't want to leave that up to him to, to decide, but I think that
we would certainly be part of a solution that they are seeking and need to support that effort.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Well, thank you for your response, Mr. Fukunaga. Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I'm happy to yield the floor to our next Member.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much for your courtesy, Member Hokama. Before we proceed with
the line of questioning, the Chair will again ask for the public's consideration of not to disrupt the
dialogue that's going on between the Council Member and the representatives ...representatives of the
three entities. So please I, I ask you to please respect that. We have ...now I'm gonna be going around
the gallery here, Council Members, for line of questioning. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
Thank you, Chair.
Either Superferry or the Department of
Transportation. You know, Mr. Hokama read from the report in regards to all of the conditions or
roadblocks that was written in this report. On one of the things that he mentioned was the ...because
Kahului Harbor is the most congested, why is Superferry coming to Maui first rather than Kawaihae? Is
that a decision by Superferry and the Department of Transportation?
MOLINA: Mr.
MR.

o 'HALLORAN:

It was, it was the
Honolulu, Kauai, Maui, and the Big Island.
on Kahului .. .I mean Kawaihae.

Hawaii Superferry to come to
the ports to, to serve
why
delay
I think ... Barry can help me with,

MR. FUKUNAGA: Well, the delay occurred only because of the split funding on the initial. .. or the request
for the appropriations. Instead of the 40 million up-front it was split into two increments of 20, and that
protracted the actual improvements that the State would have to undertake. So essentially it
extended ...necessitate extending the development period for the last leg, which in this case was
Kawaihae. I think realistically they've always looked at Maui as their biggest or preferred destination.
Certainly the demand interest in travel is at. .. to Kahului as opposed to say Nawilili or Kawaihae, but
essentially that's the choice that was made available because of the delay, but to the extent that the work
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can be accelerated... and that's what they would prefer that they can get beneficial occupancy and use of
the Kawaihae facilities as soon as they can be made available.
MR.

o 'HALLORAN:

As you saw from the presentation the plans for both vessels, each vessel will call to
Kahului, and the reason for that is that there is a lot of need to help move passengers and, and goods and
vehicles between Oahu and Maui.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, but in the meantime, which I really don't understand, knowing
all this, you know, you create a problem in regards to space for Young Brothers, and it seems like there
was no regards in, in providing some facilities so that, you know, we can continue to have our goods and
services come through Young Brothers. . .. You know, I, I don't know if Young Brothers were also
involved in the process ...having Superferry come to Maui. It seems like, you know, they weren't ready
for that or didn't have enough time to look for space.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Hong.
MR. HONG: Is that a question for me?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. HONG: Well, let me get, get back a little bit in, in history. When, when the Superferry hearing occurred
in, in November of '04, we heard for the first time that, that. .. their interest to go to .. .I'll call it
2 Bravo, 2 Bravo is, is the pier that, that they're going to. I, I had raised some concern.. .I had raised
some, some serious concerns about the impact that would have because we're out of space already.
Over the past--and that was at the end of 2004. Over the past year, 2005, we communicated with
Department of Transportation indicating that we had three desires, and those desires would help mitigate
the potential loss of space for ferry operations, but that we needed to have replacement acreage before
that happened so that we can continue our operations, and that included as, as we indicated in our
presentation, the relocation of the cement silo in our operation, and I think it's around half an acre, but
it's a very critical piece of acreage 'cause it's right the middle of our barge operations; the closing of
the perimeter road, the
Luina Street, incorporating that into our yard; and then the acquisition and
available prior to Young Brothers being able,
the hardening of the A&B property; and making that
being required to give any of that up. And
we've been working
State on that.
State has, has been. .
the form of Barry, sitting next to me, he's been trying to get that, that to happen,
but the problem with moving the cement silo is that even though their lease is up the end of this year,
that's about apparently a 9 or $10 million capital expenditure and that would take, from a planning
standpoint, a number of years. I don't know ifit's four or five or six years, or something like that. And,
and we've worked with the Legislature, both the Department of Transportation and Young Brothers, to
get the funding for the acquisition of the A&B property. That is, is now in place for the ... the funding is
now in place for the current fiscal year, and the Department of Transportation is in discussions and
appraisals of the property so they can acquire that piece of property, but there will be no action further
taken on that this year until some time in the future. Hopefully in the next Legislative session there will
be some funding for improvements to harden that facility. Unfortunately, there are some existing
tenants in those buildings, the Old Kahului Store and the Old Railroad Building, and those continue
through 2008. Also, there needs to be determination of, of the historical significance of those buildings
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and whether. .. and how much of that property can in fact be turned into cargo operations. So we don't
anticipate, at least from my perspective, that we would see any addition to that property until 2009 or
2010, or to our operations. By then if we are on the same track of cargo growth of 10 percent a year as
Vic Angoco mentioned in his presentation, and even if you discount that back to 7 percent, we're talking
about a 20, 20 to 25 percent increase in cargo volumes by 2010 than you see today; and we're
chock-a-block, we, we are absolutely maxed out. If, if you have any questions about that, we'd be very
happy to, to give a tour of our facilities on barge day. I think you'll be absolutely surprised if you've
never been down to our yard areas, and it's amazing what our personnel do in extremely limited space.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Question. I don't know, one of the testifiers or maybe two testified in
regards to the possibility of having a facility offsite, maybe west, west breakwater. I know you try to,
you know, in order to be efficient you need to be close to the pier. What, what impacts would Young
Brothers have if they were to move part of their operations to another location?
MR. HONG: Thank you. That's a good question. If, if we had enough space in Kahului, Honolulu and in all
the other ports, and it's contiguous and part of our facility, even though we don't make money off of
LCL today, with, with a rate increase of 25 to 50 percent we could make palletized cargo profitable. But
if we had unlimited space contiguous property in all part of our single operation, we could do that. To
put it, to put it off into a segregated facility means that we end up having to segregate equipment,
segregate personnel, incur the dredge cost from one facility to another. .. and, and with our high cost of
our individual labor we put great, we do put great demands on our personnel to deliver and they do a
great job, you've heard about it tonight, but it's not cost-effective. Our costs would go up significantly
running dual operations and incurring the dredge costs. What we're suggesting is that that's not any
different than having consolidators do that and if, if facilities are available, make it available to them
because they're in that business. And when you have multiple consolidators, they can, they can be
located throughout the island, and it's particularly true in Honolulu where you have this tremendous
traffic problems... and that's, that would really help provide more competition, more price competition,
and more choices for the shippers.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Chair, one more question.
MOLINA: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
Fukunaga, you
same study
you cited,
looking at
page 44 in regards to some recommendations from Master Plan of 2000, and one of the
recommendations was the west breakwater. And at that time, the Corps of Engineers had no budget for
that particular area. Since 2000 when this ...when they, when this plan had come out or, you know, the
Master Plan calls for the possibility of a Pier 5 on the west, west breakwater, have the Department of
Transportation done anything since that time or after this plan, the Master Plan was completed?
MR. FUKUNAGA: Been trying to get the Corps to actually do the reconnaissance and the surveying. And
they, they have a hard time because we've been asking them to do this piers and harbors throughout the
State, and I think they ... their, their actual funding and appropriation is limited, it became even more
acute after the Gulf Coast situation. That's the reason why we're really concerned about where we are
today, but clearly the Department hasn't done enough obviously to get this thing moving a lot faster and
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a lot further than it already is which is ... and I can't speak for what, what was done in the past. I can
only say that we would prefer to just accelerate our effort today given the situation that we're confronted
with. And I think Glenn points out, you know, these conditions associated with the offsite LCL or
break-bulk in theory, and I think part of it is, is arguing that, as he did, that if you had enough
competition out there that you could see reductions in costs. I mean the fact that. . .I think one testifier
indicated the cost would be significant in terms of differential. I think it's because they would have to
compete against the current YB arrangement which is certainly difficult for them without the assurance
of generally the ability to, to even get a reasonable amount of business in that area. I think he would
also argue that it would be easier if you were to eliminate a lot of that traffic that comes in and out of the
harbor strictly for the LCL 'cause it's really heavy traffic for 75 percent of their activity, I guess, as he
was pointing out; and it takes up a significant amount of space as was shown in his little diagram. If it
were positioned, if there were enough operators positioned strategically throughout the community, then
the shippers themselves might find it easier to go to these ...to their preferred forwardings
operator... alleviate themselves of the need to have to come through the, the traffic at the harbor, maybe
shorten the time needed to make that transaction, and maybe even if they paid a little bit more, might see
that payoff in terms of time saved and efficiencies on the part of their employee's utilization. So there
are those things. And certainly I think now he's also weighing the potential problem associated with
security and the need to actually even, see even increased demands on credentialing an access into the
harbor. So that in itself will probably put a dent in how they can handle just the general public coming
into and out of the harbor to drop off or pick up their, their shipments. So all of these forces are seeming
to converge and making it a lot more difficult to say than is currently being experienced, and that I think
is the reality that's being faced.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you for that comment. And for me, you know, the west
breakwater area, you know, as was planned back in 2000 would have been a perfect site for probably the
Superferry or even for the cruise liner ship. In fact back in the '80s I think they came out with some
plans in regards to utilizing that particular area for cruise liners.
MR. FUKUNAGA: I believe the HHUG's report recommends that to relocate would be the cruise activities
plus the Superferry to that location,
consolidating all of
cargo type of
at the existing
harbor-At
MR. FUKUNAGA: --that's what

yeah.

recommendation is.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Pontanilla. Committee Members, any questions? Member Kane. And
before we ... the Chair recognizes Member Kane for questions, the Chair's intent. .. the Chair is aware of
the time and your energy levels and as well as the members of the public. The Chair's intent is to go
through at least one round of questions for the rest of this evening, at least give each and every Member
a chance, and after we complete this first round of questions we will take a break and then the Chair will
come back with a recommendation to the body as to how we will proceed, whether it'd be going all the
way up to the early morning hours, or consider a recess date. Member Kane, you have the floor.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Chair, I can see my colleague from South Maui getting a little excited. Maybe we're
going in a pattern, but if she wants to ask questions, I'll yield the floor to her.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, seeing none ...
VICE-CHAIR KANE: No?
CHAIR MOLINA: Go ahead, Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay, I'll go then. Thank you. Chair, I'd like to focus my, my line of questioning on
the State DOT's presentation that was given this evening. So if I can engage with the Deputy Director,
I'd appreciate that. In the, in the presentation, Deputy, the ... on the security inspection's portion ... and
it stated that the Superferry is required to submit to the Department of Homelands SecuritylU.S. Coast
Guard a detailed security plan in accordance with published Federal regulations. That's ...the submittal
and an approval process will occur prior to operations? Is that correct?
MR. FUKUNAGA: That is correct.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you for that. Traffic impacts. My question is has there been any type of
initiative to engage the County, whether it's County Administration through the Mayor's office, or
through the Public Works Department, that Director and that Department, regarding the impacts on
County roads? Any engagement, any interaction to discuss traffic impacts?
MR. FUKUNAGA: Not by us. I think the, the effort is based on their study and our Highways Division's
response to that will give us indication of what actions they're recommending be performed or pursued
in the context of the traffic .. .impact that's being determined from their, their studies.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you for that. Has there been any engagement or initiative to have a
discussion ... dealing with the Department of Fire and Public Safety and/or the Department
Police
with respects to their role providing services to
Superferry here Kahului?
MR.

Not
local law enforcement. We
meet
law enltorlcernellt
coalition Honolulu, which was the, I guess, the
and some of the other. .. DEA and some of
other agencies, and I believe the counties .. .I'm not sure if they were all present, but they, but they're
part of that organization, and this had to do more with drug traffic and the like potentially occurring with
the ferry. And Superferry accompanied us in that meeting to discuss that particular aspect of it and, you
know, providing them with information and access about the ferry's plans and their operating
arrangements. And I believe that they had some continued discussions with the operator about that, but
insofar as our interaction with the Maui County Fire Department or Police, no, we have not done that.

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Just to follow-up on that, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, Mr. Kane.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Any discussions regarding hazardous material transportation and that discussion with
our Department of Fire either to ... either to you folks-MR. FUKUNAGA: Not on our part.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --or with the Superferry group? Any engagement or initiative made with the County to
discuss response plans, issues that would, that would engage the County...respective County
departments that would directly impact us as a, as a part of your operations, sir?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr.
MR.

o 'Halloran.

o 'HALLORAN:

I know that there have been discussions about hazardous materials, but what I would
need to .. .I would need to get back to you to find out if anything specifically has been done with people
here at Maui County.

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay, we'd appreciate a response. Chair, maybe we can have Staff forward a question
and ask for-MR. O'HALLORAN: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: --a pretty quick response turnaround time.
CHAIR MOLINA: Your request is noted, Mr. Kane.
MR. O'HALLORAN: We can do that.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you. In the Operational Plan, Operations Plan--and this will be my final area and
then I'll yield, Chair. Thank you for the, the two or three questions. Under Operational Plans, are there
thresholds that need to be reached in order to get approved, or is this a discretionary decision that can be
made? And this is with respects to ...DOT received a 70 percent Intermediate Operational Plan from
Superferry in June, it's under review. So with
that statement to us ... and upon completion of the
review at
be able to better discuss
Operational
Are there thresholds,
standards that are
MR. FUKUNAGA: There, there would be for those
are applicable.
other words
instance,
IS
an occupancy requirement for a shelter, those kinds of things would have to be conformed and met. We
would be looking from a judgmental standpoint at the proposed layout. .. questioning the processes that
they would be observing.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Are there distinctions, Deputy, between what is discretionary and what has set standards
or thresholds that need to be met?
MR. FUKUNAGA: If, if it's promulgated as a, as a requirement for occupancy. I mean those rules that exist,
which we would expect them to observe and then comply with, those fire ... and safety and health
criteria.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Are you able to cite specifically what. .. whether there are administrative rules or
something codified somewhere that, that we as a County, since we're getting impacted by this, and we
haven't done an EIS?
MR. FUKUNAGA: No, I, I couldn't off the top of my head tell you that-VICE-CHAIR KANE: But is that something that we could get from you as far as a written response from a
question posed to you?
MR. FUKUNAGA: Okay. We could, we could try to get you something on that. I, I. .. and to be honest I, you
know, again, that's an operational evaluation method matter for our staff, so I'd have to defer to
them... a response for that.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay. Along with that. .. and the reason I ask that, Mr. Chair, just to wrap this up, is I
know under... and it's not listed here specifically under the presentation, but during the presentation it
looks like there was a slide that's not listed on this handout, talked about other project delays and then
the comment was made that the State may incur fines. And so I ask because it seems as though it's
written to where we have the 18,000 a day liquidated damages clause, we have other fines that may be
incurred by the State due to project delays, and so that's why I asked the previous question about the
Operational Plans and understanding the thresholds and the requirements that need to be reached before
they're provided the go to operate. And so I think it helps us to understand at what point are you gonna
give them and that's why that discretionary question, I think, is real key for all of us.
MR. FUKUNAGA: Right.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: We wanna know who's got the discretion? Is it you, Director... Deputy? Is it
somebody else? Is there something that you can respond to that give us some idea of where the
discretionary authority lies?
MR. FUKUNAGA: I would, I would imagine
would ...how this
transpire is we
ask
from our staff to review the, as
are now,
provided. We
be responding
to address when they
to us,
100
to
Superferry for their. .. for
percent plan which would be November of this year, and that gives us the opportunity to assess whether
or not what they're proposing to do and the methodology that's choosing to employ is from our
standpoint suitable and satisfactory. Ultimately the decision then would be made on my part on whether
or not that's considered sufficient, inadequate, and we can accept that as part of their plan.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Deputy. Mr. Chair, I yield.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Member Kane. And your Chair, as you mentioned earlier, was .. .I guess
it's quite obvious has been very generous in this first go-around. So obviously I've allowed more than
two to three questions asked by Mr. Kane. So out of fairness to the other Members, who restricted their
line of questions to two or three questions, I'm gonna allow the same flexibility to other Members as
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well. Member Tavares followed by Member Anderson, and maybe, Mr. Carroll, if you have questions
as well.
COUNCILMEMBER TAV ARES: Yeah, thank you. You got me all confused in the order. 1 thought we were
just gonna go in order.
CHAIR MOLINA: I'm sorry. 1 was just leaving it open and just-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: --I know you're eager.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Some of my questions were posed by other Members, but 1 did have one
question for Mr. Hong. 1 thought that at the meeting that 1 attended in Makawao to listen to your
presentation that you had stated or alluded to the fact that the discontinuation of the LCL was inevitable.
Could you go over again what the timeline? Let's say the Superferry was not part of this thing and you
still had the same space and, and whatever, what kind of timeline were, were you as a Young Brothers'
representative looking at for that eventual discontinuation?
MR. HONG: Yes, thank you, thank you for attending that meeting. We're talking in terms oflooking at our
growth and ... we're way beyond any design capacity for our facilities, and that's absolutely true in
Hilo ... --(CHANGE OF TAPE, start 5A)-- ... and very true for Kahului. We have been out of space in
Kahului for years, and trying to continue to, to push through the volumes of cargo, both LCL and
container wise. We would, we, we ... and are, are looking at that growth and the planning and the
congestion that we have ... are, are pretty close to that point. So we would say that, that no more than
two years we would have been at that. The allocation of space to ferry operations in 2007 just
accelerated that and that becomes an absolutely drop-dead date. We are gonna be at that point in, in
probably the 2008 time frame in Honolulu, and as 1 said we've had 65 percent increase in tonnage from
2000 to 2005, and we were already exceeding the design capacity of that yard in 2000. So, you know, I,
1 think we've been trying to push through as much capacity and productivity as possible. We are
m
the zone of. .. this economy's of scale, you

MR. HONG: ... because it's so congested right now. We're working longer hours ... trying to push through
more cargo through tighter and tighter space.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I, 1 have people that. .. call my office, as I'm sure other Members also get
the same kind of phone calls, and a couple of friends that use your LCL service to all the islands, and
they said that yesterday was a total mess at your facility and are ... they're beginning to feel or become
more aware of what the problem is. And they... you know, people are desperate here ... the small
businesses in particular that, you know, their livelihood as we heard in the testimony, not just tonight,
but in other evenings or days. There is a concern by a lot of small businesses and we talked about that
up in Makawao also in the ... and 1 know you talked about the freight consolidators not committing to
anything now until they know it has to happen. And 1 understand about the competition and all of that,
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but you also mentioned in your meeting something about changing your fleet to larger barges. What is,
what is your time frame for that part?
MR. HONG: We're looking at. .. because our, our current barge fleet, most of the barges will be reaching the
end of their economic lives.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh.
MR. HONG: Starting next year and for the next five years we will be bringing essentially a new barge in,
building a new barge every year for the next five to seven years. So the first large barge we are planning
to bring in at the end of 2007. We had just gotten an approval to begin the fleet replacement and it's
become very critical because every time we take a 30-year-old barge and put it in the dry dock, it could
be out for a month and a half and it could run several million dollars just to keep it in regulatory status,
and it's pretty more efficient for us to put those capital dollars into a new construction. And because the
growth that we're seeing in Maui, we're trying to size the barge to what we believe we can tum in a day
so that that barge comes in the morning, gets discharged, and backloaded with ... and it's gone by that
evening 'cause the next morning another barge is coming in. If we went to barges larger than what
we're trying to decide, we, we're not certain that we can tum that barge in, in that one day.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, thank you. My next question, Mr. Chair, is for DOT. Back when, I
think I was on one of the committee's that talked about the 2010 plan for the harbor, and part of the
action plan was to conduct these wave and surge studies within the harbor, and I believe those studies
were completed, but in the meantime then the committee disbanded and all that. So, I didn't really have
an opportunity to follow-up, but were those wave studies in effect actually completed and did it lend
itself to any new directions for the Kahului Harbor?
MR. FUKUNAGA: I don't know, to be honest, on the status of those. I suspect that they were completed as
you indicated if they were that close to ... culmination. I, I would imagine that what it did point out was
the need for probably an additional breakwater. ..

MR. FUKUNAGA: ... configuration to, to
surge because the direction of the, the impact
surge is
directly to that west harbor area, and I think that as I understand it was always mentioned to me that it
was the dredging that required attention plus the installation of a breakwater to make it operable and
useable in that, that particular site. So it's quite challenging in and of itselfto try to get that place to be
operable because you're not just talking about the pier area, but I suspect that you're also having to
create a turning basin-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Right.
MR. FUKUNAGA: --sufficient depth for the ships that would tum in that location. So it's, it's a sizeable area
that is in need of dredging so ... and there are different options obviously, but the one that we're
currently looking at is, is primarily because of the recommendation of the HHUGs group. But I think
what, what was more important for us is that we collectively agreed that this is something that we should
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be doing as opposed to getting into a divisive argument about well, we shouldn't do this, we should do
that, and part of what they were attempting to do was to try to put all that past from, from the standpoint
of being competitors and recognizing that collectively we all had a stake in just the harbors themselves,
the basic infrastructure of the harbors; and so the intent was to really identify that. I might add that they
have a companion study that they're about ready to release which really talks in terms of how would you
go about actually undertaking or accomplishing these desired ends from a financial standpoint. Because
I think realistically using the methodology that has been the traditional format by the State certainly is
not something that's expedient or probably workable given the magnitude of the work that has to be
done not only here, but at places like Honolulu or Hilo. There is a lot more on the menu, so to speak,
than there is money to pay for. So if we're gonna try to address this thing, we have to come up with a
better way of doing business than the way we've been doing in the past and we're open to that, certainly.
And I think the recommendation or the findings of their study will certainly go a long way to doing that.
We, we would be increasing our tariff. I think they... they're supportive of that as well. And the
argument there is that it's not so much an increase in the tax but an investment in the infrastructure
because that's what we have to target that, that additional revenue for. But again, that of and by itself is
not enough, so we need to come up with more innovative and different approaches and I think that's
where we, we really look to, to working with the users and coming up with those identified approaches
and, and certainly that. .. when I say users, I mean all the users, not just the operators within the harbor,
but the communities as well because we're all touched by this situation.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you. My last question, Mr. Chair. To what extent has the County
Department of Transportation been involved with this whole harbors issue?
MR. FUKUNAGA: I'm not aware of their involvement. Generally, we've always been separate and apart and
I think that's one of the drawbacks of the way things has been done, and I think that was part of the
discussion we had with the Administration about why it's important to try to, to unite on this thing to
share the, the effort-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Thank you.
MR. FUKUNAGA: --as opposed to just striking out on it alone as we have
TAVARES:

past.

you.

MOLINA: Thank you, Member Tavares. Member Anderson, you have

questions for this round?

COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: That's an understatement, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Need I ask? Proceed, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... (chuckle) . .. Yes. Thank you. I think I'm gonna start with DOT, ifI
may, and I'm gonna beg your indulgence, Mr. Fukuna ... , sorry, I had your name ... Fukunaga?
MR. FUKUNAGA: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Sorry. It's late. You know, you guys have been very adamant that there's
no EIS required or EA required, and you compare it with, you know, the cruise ship and, and PASHA
and whatnot. But the reason that an EIS--and, and I'm gonna preface this, just so you know. I was a
former planner for the Office of Environmental Quality Control. I developed their guidebook. So I'm
very familiar with Chapter 343 and its implementing regulations. And I think you're dead wrong. The
Class 6 exemption that you guys utilize to exempt the Superferry and yourself from doing an
environmental assessment or an EIS only applies to improvements which are incidental to existing
facilities which have already been approved through a Master Harbor Plan. And interestingly enough,
Mr. Chair, Maui County is the only County in the State that doesn't have a harbor master plan that has
gone through Chapter 343 review as required by law. Why is that? Why is it that we don't have a 2025
Master Plan that's gone through Chapter 343 review? Because that requires public participation and it
also opens it up to public challenge. I note that you guys did do a draft for .. .I think you're now calling
it the 2030 Harbor Master Plan, Commercial Harbor Plan for. .. a master plan for ... (cough) . .. excuse
me, for Kahului Harbor and you did do the draft and that was published in the OEQC bulletin. And
apparently you had plenty of letters of comment disagreeing with what you'd done because strangely
enough there was no mention of the Hawaii Superferry in the master plan. So, consequently, you guys
withdrew it and I understand you're redoing it.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Fukunaga, do you care to respond?
MR. FUKUNAGA: Again, I'm not sure about the prior issue about the master plan and why they didn't do the
EIS.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I didn't ask you that.
MR. FUKUNAGA: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: In fact-MR. FUKUNAGA: Maybe I misunderstood, but insofar as the master planning is concerned we're scheduled
to do
update this year and whether or not that. .. you're talking about some other aspect of the plan?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
questions myself.

I

finish, Mr.

I

capable

asking

CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It was really a rhetorical question--why is that? I find it very interesting
that given what Chair Hokama read you about our harbor being the most critically overstressed harbor in
this State that we're the last one to get a master plan appropriately done through the environmental
assessment process. So you've already said and we do know that you're now redoing it and hopefully it
will be an EIS and it will include the Superferry, and it's only my guess that you're waiting until the
Superferry gets all their plans together so you know what to put in our Master Harbor Plan. And I
would like to note for the record that even though the lawsuit challenging your right to exempt our
particular harbor, especiaiiy for the improvements for Superferry from an EIS, even though Circuit
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Court decided in your favor, there is now an appeal at the Supreme Court. And recently a case similar to
this, I believe it was for a project at Ko Olina, they also sought an exemption from the EIS and the
Circuit Court also upheld their exemption. But guess what? Supreme Court found in the favor of the
plaintiffs. So, I don't think this is a done deal. And I'd like to know from your perspective,
Mr. Fukunaga, what happens if the Supreme Court says you guys need to do an EIS? What's gonna
happen?
MR. FUKUNAGA: Then we would abide by that. We have no objection to the court's finding. If that is the
decision of the court, then we will certainly comply with it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But that. .. of course you would. You would have no choice. The
question is what's going to happen to the Superferry who has a deadline that they've gotta be in the
water by July '07? Are we gonna then have to spend ... pay $18,000 a year, I mean a day?
MR. FUKUNAGA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No?
MR. FUKUNAGA: If there's a legal action that precipitates the delay, then they don't get compensated for
that. The delay...the liquidated damages pertaining to the delay pertain to the State's failure to
complete its deliverables by the given date based on when... and, and it's based on when the, the
funding closed and there's a time duration based on that plus whatever extensions may have been agreed
upon between the parties. But if there was a legal basis for stopping it, then they wouldn't be entitled to
that. But anything else not covered under the State's obligation as far as delivering the equipment would
trigger possibly a claim on their part for restitution.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Is the agreement that you've signed or whatever it is that requires this
$18,000 a day penalty, is that a public document?
MR. FUKUNAGA: Yes, it is.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

you maybe nr"",~"f1

to

MR. FUKUNAGA: Yes, we can.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That would be helpful.
MR. FUKUNAGA: We've already sent a copy to Councilmember Mateo on his request.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. FUKUNAGA: We'll send you. I believe it's in this form. I don't know if we have the printed hard
copies, but we have the disk.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, if Councilmember Mateo has it, I'm sure he'd share it with the
Committee.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, if, if I may? Councilman Mateo has .. .is not in receipt of the
document at this point, but I do know that I was advised that it was sent.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Mateo. Member Anderson, continue.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So if the commencement of Superferry's operation is delayed for any
reason other than completion of the State furnished equipment, the State may incur a financial
obligation? Could you further explain that? What does that mean?
MR. FUKUNAGA: It would be depending on what the circumstances were, and so depending on what those
were. Like I mentioned, if it was a decision by the courts, that certainly wouldn't promulgate our
requirement to make restitution on the liquidated damages, but if there was some other reason why there
was a delay outside of that and, again, depending on what that issue was.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And you can't give us any examples? I mean, you know, we're all here
trying to get some answers, Mr. Fukunaga, and you know, with all due respect, if you could be more
specific. I mean-MR. FUKUNAGA: Well, if, for instance, as you're requesting in your resolution the State delay
implementation or allowing Superferry to commence their operation until after this master plan is
completed, that could be a basis for it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. You know, you've listed
your written testimony here that
you've listed several. . .issues that are still being addressed--security inspections, ag inspection, traffic
impacts, Operational Plan--and all of these things
assuming have to be done prior to the 70 n",,'''''''''-'T
Intermediate Operating Plan is completed. Is that correct?
MR. FUKUNAGA: No. They, they need to be addressed and the 70 percent would be a draft, you would, of
what they have in mind and how they plan to go about doing their activities. That gives an idea of what
they're formulating from an operating standpoint and we have a chance to raise questions at that
juncture. Ultimately, they need to satisfy our questions and eventually when they do provide the
100 percent plan, of course, that would be the completed information from their standpoint as having
met whatever questions or issues were raised in the preceding draft evaluation, and whatever
adjustments or changes, corrections, if you would, that they've proposed to an issue will undertake, and
that would be the portion of the final review that we would be conducting.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So will the agricultural inspection procedures be in place in the 70 percent
Operational Plan or would we have to wait until the 100 percent Operation Plan?
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MR. FUKUNAGA: I would imagine that would be probably more in the latter, but my understanding is that
they would probably be reaching information ...reaching decisions a lot sooner so that part of that would
be made available. Now, we have representatives from the Department of Agriculture that can address
where they are insofar as their dealings with Hawaii Superferry.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And you don't know where they are?
MR. FUKUNAGA: Where ... again, I would defer to them.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I mean, you know, we're, we're like two years since this whole thing
came up and they told us they have all these plans in place and they've been talking with the State
Department of Agriculture all this time. Why don't we have some idea and some assurance for our
farmers here as to what kind of inspection is gonna take place?
MR. FUKUNAGA: And again, I would defer to the DOA to give you an update on that. Clearly, the
requirement is being levied on the Hawaii Superferry, but it's not levied on anyone else. Now, that in
itself is somewhat unique, but I think that their expectation is or their, their interest is certainly in, in
making this the basis for our future standard that will apply to all transporters that engage in interisland
movement of passengers and people and goods.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You say that the 70 percent Intermediate Operating Plan, at least the State
review, should be completed by the end of July. The final plan will be finished in December. Who else
is gonna review this besides the State?
MR. FUKUNAGA: Just the State.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, and that being DOT?
MR. FUKUNAGA: Yes.
U-,H.LwH.LUL'J.'-

ANDERSON:

IS

only reviewing agency

MR. FUKUNAGA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. I was told by a Senator, actually, that there's gonna have to be
legislative approval for the $18,000 a day penalty should that be kicked, kicked in for any reason. Is that
correct?
MR. FUKUNAGA: We would, we would be capable of providing up to six months. Anything beyond that the
agreement indicates that we will be seeking legislative approval.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: How much is six months?
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MR. FUKUNAGA: Times 18,000 a day. So we would be looking at the ability to provide that coverage from
the State's Harbors Special Fund.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Special Fund? And so you must know what it is, Mr. Fukunaga, if you
know that you could provide it.
MR. FUKUNAGA: Well ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You don't know how much it is? It's just six months at-MR. FUKUNAGA: Offhand, I don't know-COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: --$18,000 a day.
MR. FUKUNAGA: --what the actual total is, but we can certainly make that available.
CHAIR MOLINA: Roughly 180 days times $18,000.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: What is it, 3. something million? Nice to have that big a slush fund. We
could use it over here to help our harbor.
AUDIENCE: .. . (applause) . ..
MR. FUKUNAGA: Well, which is another reason why-CHAIR MOLINA: Folks ...
MR. FUKUNAGA: --it's important to make sure that we're on schedule and on, on completion for this thing
given our requirements and that's part of what the, the question was returning to, if we delay, what are
the considerations involved? And so we need to look at those.
' ....d . .LAVJlJLdH..JJ'-'Jl'c

ANDERSON: So

court delays

we

to pay

MR. FUKUNAGA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Why is-MR. FUKUNAGA: But for the period of time that it would take to complete the courts required actions. So
I'm assuming that if court required us to do an EIS, then we would ...the time needed to do an EIS
would not be subject to a penalty, I guess.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so did you folks look at any other options like moving the cruise
ships to Lahaina?
MR. FUKUNAGA: Not moving the cruise ships to Lahaina, but the use of Pier 1 was looked at.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And is there a reason ... do you have some kind of operating agreement
with the cruise ships?
MR. FUKUNAGA: Not in the same manner we have with Hawaii Superferry. This is a unique arrangement
which certainly perhaps would be the model for other agreements to be actually established with the
other users. Right now there are no other agreements other than this, the tariff that are levied on them.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So Young Brothers doesn't have an operating agreement?
MR. FUKUNAGA: No, they don't.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so they've invested all this money in the harbor and now you're
gonna pull the rug out from under them because-MR. FUKUNAGA: Well-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --Hawaii Superferry-MR. FUKUNAGA: No-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Can 1 finish, please?
MR. FUKUNAGA: --I don't know about investing money-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Fukunaga-CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Fukunaga-MR. FUKUNAGA: Excuse me,

sorry.

ANDERSON: --you're gonna
MR.

to

me

J.HJ.""H.

Okay.

CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson, please continue.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It's my turn to have the floor. I've been here as long as you have.
MR. FUKUNAGA: 1 apologize.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: .. .(sigh) . .. So our Young Brothers operators who are here serving this
County, they have no protection, the cruise ships have no protection for the investment they've put in
the harbor, but Super/erry has all the protection in the world. And, you know, 1 kind ofliked your, your
comment about the shoebox because this reminds me of something my mother used to tell me when 1
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stayed up too late sewing or doing homework. Michelle, you can't put a ten--well, I'm gonna change
what she said--you can't put a size ten foot in a size seven shoe, and that seems to be what you guys are
trying to do here, and you know what, everybody else just move aside and oh, well. So, you know, I
think it's very unfair, very unfair that Young Brothers is being undermined because of the years of
investment they've put in this County and in this harbor, and somebody comes along from who knows
where, getting a green light from who knows where--I have a feeling it came from Washington,
D.C.--and they, they preempt everything. They preempt all of our small-time business people. I know
I'm supposed to be asking questions but-CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --I've got a lot of pent-up ... pent-up frustration-CHAIR MOLINA: The Chair is aware-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --that I think is expressing what everybody else feels.
CHAIR MOLINA: And the Chair agrees. Can you ask another question? And I'd like to give Member Carroll
an opportunity and we'll go around.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, you know what, I want to have some equal time, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: I have given you a lot of equal time.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And I've been watching the clock. No, I'm not getting equal time. I got
at least another five minutes.
CHAIR MOLINA: Well, the Chair disagrees and I'll allow you one more question. I'm gonna give another
member a chance to answer the question. That is the Chair's ruling and your objections are noted for the
record. Proceed, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Halloran [sic].

.. .(chuckle). . .

Okay.

IS

the Superferry

MR. O'HALLORAN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know, you gave us some figures in the amount of time it's gonna
take you to get from Honolulu to Kahului and back and forth and you said that you adjusted the time so
that we wouldn't be interrupting peak traffic on our... on our I guess Puunene and Kaahumanu Avenue.
But that of course is ... the times you gave us was for a three-hour transit. So if it's a four-hour transit
due to bad weather, maybe taking longer than a half hour to load cars, that means that the departure time
for Kahului is gonna be around 11 :30 instead of 10:30. And I don't know if you've been on Kaahumanu
Avenue between 11:00 and 12:00 ... 11:00 and 1:00. Have you?
MR. O'HALLORAN: Yes, I have. Many times.
-73 -

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Council of the County of Maui

July 11,2006

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So it's pretty much bumper-to-bumper.
MR. O'HALLORAN: It is congested.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So my question for you is when you reroute during whale season, how
much additional time will that take you for transit or do you know?
MR.O'HALLORAN: I do know. When we go north of Molokai during whale season, it won't add any time to
the, to the transit time. Both routes are about three hours one way.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Both routes are?
MR. O'HALLORAN: Yes. The route that we would take during non-whale season which would go between
Molokai and Lanai and going north of Molokai would be, would be about the same time, about three
hours.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Well, I have one question, Mr. Chair, if you will indulge me.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, I will indulge you. Make it brief, please. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. For Young Brothers ... you, you were telling us that it would
take from the time a pallet is delivered to the harbor, the customer who's going to pick it up can receive
it the next day. So with all these changes that are being forced on you, what is going to be the delay
from the time the shipment gets to the harbor until someone who's waiting for this can pick it up?
MR. HONG: When we are out ofLCL? Is that the question?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. You know, when you have to use a freight forwarder.
MR. HONG: Right, right. Assuming that the
today comes
Monday, it's available Tuesday.
you're lucky, you might get it Monday afternoon. So that's pretty quick.
you use a consolidator, the
container will come Monday and depending on how
deliver
they deliver it along a delivery
route, i.e., if it's, if it's consolidated in Honolulu and they know how they want to disburse that. If they
go on a straight truck route and they deliver, you know how it is, last in, first out, along a route, and it
has to be logistically done properly, then you could get it Monday. Or if they take it back to their
warehouse, if they don't break out that container that day and break it out the next day, then it would be
available that, that next day. If it's a will-call type of situation ... --(CHANGE OF TAPE, start 5B)-... there are some options that a consolidator could offer a shipper either if it's a direct route type of
delivery that day, they'll price it a certain way. If it's a will-call at their facility the next day, then they
could price it a different way. So there could be some delays, but it shouldn't be real substantial. I
mean we're not talking four or five days.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So it's not the time, it's the additional money?
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MR. HONG: It's the additional handling and, and everything.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... (inaudible) . ..
MR. HONG: You know, I mean the one thing that we have said in a number of our hearings is you don't see it
as much here in Kahului, but you see it big time in Honolulu. If you have a, a distributor in Halawa, or
God forbid, out in Campbell, you could take quite a bit of time coming across town on the freeways,
enduring the Nimitz traffic, and then coming into our yard. If that, that shipper has pallets for Kahului
and Nawiliwili, that shipper can be in our facility for two hours trying to make those deliveries because
congestion is so bad. You don't see it here in Kahului. You see it in Honolulu. It is, it is horrendous.
The line's snaking from one end of the terminal to the other. So we are ...we are in, in a situation in
Honolulu where we have huge congestion. You know, LCL has been a very traditional part of Young
Brothers. It's very tough for us to say, you know, the time is coming when we have to get out ofLCL.
But we've totally utilized every square foot of harbor space that we have allocated to us and we just
can't continue to do everything the way we've been doing it in the past because we're really at total
gridlock.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I understand. Thank you, Mr. Hong. Mr. Halloran [sic] . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Anderson, I'm gonna have to interrupt at this point. I want to give the floor to
Mr. Carroll and I promise you we will come back and give you another opportunity to ask questions.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I just had one more question, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. You need to hold on to it. Mr. Carroll, thank you for waiting so patiently.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. It was so long ago I forget what I was going to ask, but
that's alright. Actually, most of the questions have been asked particularly by Mr. Hokama and
Mr .... Ms. Tavares. But I do have one for the end over here. It's good that we have information from
both the State and Young Brothers and of course the Superferry, but I would ask if. .. when this meeting
is over what your plans are keeping the Chair of our Committee informed the progress that is being
a timely manner and if you intend on doing this? All three, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Who would like to start first?
Mr. Fukunaga, and Mr. O'Halloran.

I guess we'll start first

Mr. Hong, followed by

MR. HONG: As we indicated in our presentation that Vic Angoco gave earlier this evening, we indicated that,
that we will continue to be engaged in meetings with Farmers Bureau, consolidators, freight forwarders,
customers, trade organizations and, and various agencies, and we'll be very happy to include the Council
here in terms of periodic updates on those meetings and some of the solutions that we're working toward
to accommodate our, our customers.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I appreciate that because if you have all these meeting but if we don't hear
about it, it doesn't do us any good.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Mr. Fukunaga.
MR. FUKUNAGA: And likewise with us. Basically, we want to go forward and look at solutions and work
with the communities and the users so that we can effectively identify what opportunities there are and
what progress there is and keep you apprised of that. Now, I guess it would be determined who we
should report to, so I guess we, we'd leave that to the Council to give us guidance on that respect.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. O'Halloran, would you care to respond to Mr. Carroll's request?
MR. O'HALLORAN: Yes, Mr. Carroll. As we, as we finalize our Operational Plans, of course, we have the
final that's due to DOT, Harbors by November, but as we finalize other segments of that, we'd be happy
to share that in, in whatever manner's appropriate.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. And I'm sure that all the Committee Members and
yourself will look forward in to getting timely reports from these three entities. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Carroll.
The Chair has a couple of questions. First for Mr. Hong. You've heard testimony this evening about
concern for the workers over at Young Brothers. With your proposed application, will this impact any
of the employees here at Young Brothers, whether the application before the PUC is approved or
disapproved? Can you briefly give us a comment on that?
MR. HONG: Yes. Thank you, Chair. We, we have made personal commitments, Mr. Angoco and myself, to
all the workers here in Kahului that their jobs are secure. We look at it from the standpoint that while
we are asking them to, in the future perhaps, change some of the things that they're doing, we will
provide them all the training that's, that's required. We view the, the growth in cargo in Kahului as
something that is, is necessary for the economic sustainability of this community and getting and
retaining excellent workers is very difficult
this County, and we have a commitment to continue to
lots of work
them.
keep those workers because we're gonna
MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hong.
My next question I guess will be for Mr. Fukunaga from the DOT with regards to the Mercator Report
which Member Hokama referenced earlier from the Hawaii Harbors Users Group. It mentions the
potential for I guess, for lack of a better term, disruption and impact of the efficiency of Young
Brothers' operations with the proposed ferry commingling with commercial traffic, and it mentioned in
there about the issue about landside access route prior to the commencement of the ferry operations.
Can you tell us what the ...this route that you're proposing, has it or will this cause, well, the route that
you're looking at, will this ... and just to assure us, this route if it is your... the State's decision to
proceed with this ferry, that no incidents or it will, it will minimize any potential for an accident on the
water? And what will this cause, I mean, in terms of with this access that this route ... this is just a route,
right? We're not talking about any type of dredging or any, any ofthat?
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MR. FUKUNAGA: Right. The, the route itself was something that was identified only because it had already
been planned as part of a connection that was being provided for Young Brothers to go from the
Puunene yard to the pier and they would still be able to use that. It's just that period of time when the
traffic was being employed by Superferry. So their... Superferry's plan, I guess, is to move ... provide
movable partitions, I guess, to allow that because the yard itself, the Puunene yard is ...will be operated
by or used by Superferry...Y oung Brothers. And all those times other than the time that Superferry is
either embarking or disembarking vehicles should be made available to, to Young Brothers. Their
portion of the pier could also be made available, but again it's at the discretion of Young Brothers
whether or not they felt that that would be workable. I suspect that part of the issues and concerns that
they would have would be about, even if the space was available, whether they could effectively use it
only because of the need for multiple handling to get in and out of those areas. So depending on the
utilization and the opportunities and their needs, I guess, would detennine how and when they would use
those areas.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, and that's my major concern is safety issues.
economic concerns, but the bottom line is safety for the public.

I mean we've talked about the

MR. FUKUNAGA: Right.
CHAIR MOLINA: And in your presentation, you mentioned a working... a proposed working group
solutions to the ferry issue coming to Maui. Can you tell us who this group will be made up of?
will this just be an Oahu-based group with people who have Maui ties or are you looking at
people from here, from all segments of the community? Because in my opinion I think we need
at, well, call it a task force, if you will. Can you give us details on what you're looking at?

to find
I mean
getting
to look

MR. FUKUNAGA: Actually, the .. .it would be probably people here for, for the Maui situation, and
ultimately, for the other islands, community members from that location as well for their issues. But the
effort is pretty much what Mr. Hong has talked about in trying to identify possible operating locations,
operators, possibly, and certainly from an
standpoint or break-bulk operating standpoint, you
would need operators who are capable of operating both here and at the destination whether it be
or any other island. Mr. Mark Anderson would be
lead from the State's standpoint and
he's with the Department
Business, Economic Development and
So we .. .I
he's
already been fonnulating some thoughts as to how he would approach this effort. But again, we're there
to work with him and we've already started in our dialogue with the fann groups through Department of
Agriculture to see what options and alternatives that they have and it appears that they may already have
some that they've been pursuing as well.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So just to set the record straight, it will be your entity as well as Mr. Anderson to try
and find individuals to make up this group?
MR. FUKUNAGA: Yes.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. And this will include Molokai and Lanai ...representatives from Molokai and Lanai
as well?
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MR. FUKUNAGA: I believe that's the intent.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Okay. Members, I know you have a lot of questions, but the Chair
again is looking at the time. We're getting close to midnight. The Chair will call for a break and will
offer a recommendation when we return. Meeting in recess 'till 12:05 ... .(gavel) . ..
RECESS:

11 :55 p.m. on Tuesday, July 11, 2006

RECONVENE:

12:05 a.m. on Wednesday, July 12,2006

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel) . .. The Committee of the Whole meeting for July 11 t\ and now we are into
July 12th of 2006, is now in session. It's five minutes after midnight.
Members, we've had a very long evening and I'm sure there's still more questions that you would like to
ask our representatives from the three entities before us here tonight. It is your Chair's recommendation
for this body to consider a recess of this meeting, to come back into these Chambers on Thursday,
July 13 th at 9:00 a.m. Members, any comments to the Chair's recommendation? And by the way, the
Chair has conferred with Mr. Hong, Mr. Fukunaga, and Mr. o 'Halloran, and they have stated to the
Chair that they will make themselves or a representative available to respond to your questions,
Members. Comments? The floor is open. Okay, Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, I am available for your consideration of a recess and since they
will provide us some time, I would ask you to consider my request of talking to our, our Staff with
our... on the legal side to consider drafting a resolution to the Mayor and the Department of Corporation
Counsel for a potential legal challenge.
AUDIENCE: ... (applause) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, we need order-MOLINA: Folks.

on, folks.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
this Chambers. Because I think we
to have the
amount
of options available for the County. I say this, Mr. Chairman, with all respect to our representatives here
tonight from Young Brothers, State DOT, and the Superferry. But we have worked long and hard, this
Council, past sitting councils, with administrations, to provide Maui and put Maui in a situation where
we can have choices of where we want to go with our future. I believe this is a home rule issue,
Mr. Chairman, and by deja vu, 13, 14 years ago, then, that then-Council also considered and eventually
took Mayor Lingle to court and got also reaffirmed by the State Supreme Court of the Council's
position. Different times, different situations, different case, but ironic we may be at the same juncture
in another time.
So, I would ask you to consider my request to allow this body the maximum opportunity of which
direction we may want to choose. And we may not even want to exercise that option at all,
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Mr. Chainnan, but I think we need to prepare our body with those options.
consideration of my request. Thank you.

And I ask for your

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Chair will take that consideration. Okay. Members, just for
your infonnation, we did invite the Corporation Counsel. They did acknowledge or respond to us via an
e-mail, I believe it was last week, that they would be monitoring the events tonight and would come
down to be here and join us at a later juncture. They have not shown. I will give the Corporation
Counsel's Office the benefit of the doubt that they may have forgotten, but nevertheless, the Chair is not
pleased with this lack of... attendance for something that is very serious in our community.
And the Chair would like to share with you that the Public Utilities Commission or Committee will be
having an evidentiary hearing--am I correct, Staff?--on the 18th of July on Oahu, and I believe that it is
after that they are considering making a decision with regards to the Young Brothers' application. But
they were invited by the Chair to be here, but for whatever reasons they were not able to be here to take
part in our proceedings this evening.
So, Members, with that said, it's been a very long evening and early morning and the Chair appreciates
all of you making time on your schedule for a meeting during a non-meeting week, but it obviously
shows your dedication and commitment to this very serious issue that we have here before us.
So we will recess this meeting until 9:00 a.m., Thursday, July 13. This Committee of the Whole
meeting is in recess. . .. (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

12:10 a.m. on Wednesday, July 12, 2006
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